VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES

105 East Main Street P O Box 1024 Twin Lakes, Wisconsin 53181
Phone (262) 877-2858 Fax (262) 333-3286

AGENDA

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
Wednesday, August 14th 2024 at 6:30pm
VILLAGE HALL

1. Call to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Consideration of a motion to approve Plan Commission minutes from November
29th 2023

5. Consideration of a motion to approve Plan Commission minutes from January 10th
2024

6. Discussion and motion to recommend to the Village Board a Design Review for
Complete Water Solutions (851 W Main St) parcel 85-4-119-204-1500

7. Public Hearing on a Conditional Use Permit for Diedrich Family Farm (2000
Richmond Rd) parcel 86-4-119-304-1001

8. Discussion and motion to recommend to the Village Board a Conditional Use Permit
for Diedrich Family Farm (2000 Richmond Rd) parcel 86-4-119-304-1001

9. Adjourn

Roll Call:

Busse, Bill

Destree, Todd

Karow, Aaron

Perl, Ken

Richter, Bran

Smith, Carl

Skinner, Howard- Chair

LEGAL DISCLAIMER: THE BOARD MAY AT ANY TIME MAKE A MOTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO SEC. 19.85(1)(A) AND 19.85(1)(G), WIS.
STAT., DELIBERATING CONCERNING A CASE SUBJECT TO A QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING BEFORE THIS GOVERNMENTAL BODY; AND, CONFERRING WITH
LEGAL COUNSEL REGARDING STRATEGY AS TO LIKELY LITIGATION.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A MAJORITY OF THE VILLAGE BOARD AND/OR LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OR OTHER RELATED GOVERNMENTAL BODIES MAY BE PRESENT AT THIS MEETING TO GATHER INFORMATION ABOUT A SUBJECT OVER
WHICH THEY HAVE DECISION MAKING RESPONSIBILITY. NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL BODY AT THIS MEETING OTHER THAN
THE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES SPECIFICALLY REFERRED TO IN THIS INSTANT NOTICE. THIS CONSTITUTES A MEETING OF THE VILLAGE BOARD
PURSUANT TO STAT EX REL BADKE VS. GREENDALE VILLAGE BOARD, 173 WIS 2D 553, 494 NW 2D 408 (1993), AND MUST BE NOTICED AS SUCH.



Department of Building and Zoning
Plan Commission / Design Review
Application and Checldlist

Section 17.42.020 of the Village Code lists all projccls that must go before the Plan Commission and undergo a Design Review, Pleaso read (his section
to determine if your project must go through this process. You may ulso be required (o complete this application if' the Building Inspector, upon review of

your project, has determined that n Design Review is necessary,

Pleuse Print Clenrly:
Legal Property Owner:
Jee .
Name: \}\)MQ.C \ 6(.)“\/[0\'0{\;\@—5 Og \)O‘SCOY\{;\V\

Mailing Address: 85\ \A') W\'\‘;V\ S\"
/‘—;}0\“\ Lades WO SS\Q'\

City State Zip

Applicant/Petitioner:

Name: me\ OBB)L\ / C'OM‘D\L‘\'Q UOM? ¢
Mhiling Address: @5\ \)\') W\OC\V\ s"{ _X‘
“Vunalales  WE - B\

City State Zip
Telephone # ; %5- ')8') ~H2.00
(Area Code)
Fax Number:
< -\\‘ A - w b, -
eviadiess: _ YO|S2.004 @_CoMO\&Te - &T C C-D“’\

Property Information

Property Address: M gT -
“Toovn Lds o S?L\QJ\

City State

Parcel Number: 85 -4 -] | q' = AQ’-} - [Sm

General LVIN ) .“,"‘.""ﬂ"E o

r0j on! S ; ‘ﬁr\ "&Q_ ¢ C (o

Project Location; [=U) S ' o & @4&“\‘»\\)
Proposed .
o OFRee. Z 000novse / hustiss

AN
Current Use: B\DSN\L% / Om @ _/ w&m\ﬂm
Existing Zoning: %\35\\/\155




Next Steps:

Before submitting materials to the Plan Commission/Design Review Board, please follow (he steps below:

1.) You mpy schedule a meeting with the Building Inspector to review your proposed project plans: 262,877.3700 Tucsdays and ‘I'hursdays, 12:30pm-
2:00pm.

2,) Submit required plans and.monies 30 days prior to the next scheduled Plan Commission/Design Review meeting. Plan Commission/Design Review
meels the fourth Wecnesday of ench month ut 6:30PM at the Village Hall, 108 . Mnin Street, unless rescheduling is needed due to availability, All
required papenvork must be submitted before the projeet will be placed on the agenda,

Next Plan Commission Date;

3.) Submit 19 coples of the plans. Anylhil}g Inrger than fetter-sized paper will need to be folded for mniling purposes.

LY & 2 . .
'} . . &

. ] 0 ° 7 2 °
Plan Commission / Design Review Checklist -
The design review plan must incluclo tho following inforniption; For more detpiled specifi cmlons for-he different nspects of your project, it is important
that you roview 17.42.040 of the Village Code availabloe at wwiv.villngeoftvinlnkes, nevddtiielits/village:code/

P N
\ .

‘—_Dbmwing of the site plan nnd/or survey. Must be drawn to a recognized engineering scale, with graphic scale and north arrow
"Eﬂumo. address, e-muil, and telephone.number of the developer, engineer, or-architect ',
L . ¥ ' "9 “at w " ¢ e e . y 0 o
_EEnvironmenlnl features of the properly B 2 , o . . . \
’Eﬁrﬂsl renderings of structures, signs, clevations of all 4 sides, and photos
' i~ . od ¥, ) ‘.‘ .‘ .

EFloor plons

"EExnmplcs of possible building matcrials . > ‘ ’

ELocnlion of utilitics, gas meter, clectric (ransformer, HVAC equipment, dumpsters, ete.

.anlscnping — W!?N-— G-f'ksﬁ M
—E.Fiwpwtu,hon e SCL\N\_Q_, Ty
/Eswmgo and sereening of garbago and refuse =~ S(A,M
—fIsnow removal arens and procedires  — O vws_ |
/Eslgn rendering including the following: — 0&1 m S‘\ Ah—l)
Height
Location

Light wattnge
llumination

. : '} N
'/—E.proposcd techniques for on-site stormwater retenhon/c.lelinlufn e QWM C}V‘\\ i
I, “ v/ R N6 £ 5% T
/El’mking lot Inyout

——EThe type, size, and location of e.\i>lm5 r and proposed buildings and (hir ises ~ + Wy e

f

DWnllen und signed stntement by the legal owner authorizing the agent to act on their behalf \\) / A

DAny other informution helpful in roviewing |thcslgn Rcvic\v'l’lan PO S e d T antd [




Are you requesting zoning changes?**  Yes NOA
If yes, fill in the fields immediately below:

Current Zoning; Proposed Zoning;

#* Zoning change requests are $325

Village staft may determino that an oscrow account is fo be set up with the Village 'I'reasurer to cover aftoriey/engincer and/or Village Planner fees,
Applicant/petitioner is horeby duly advised that the engineer and/or attorniey or any professionul ussistunce as deemed nccessaty by the Village of Twin
Lakes may be omployed for this project, issue, or matter. Escrow money required from the applicant will be put into an account for use in the payment of

any professional fees and any balance will be returned within 45 days after the matier Is comploled.

To accompany this application: $250.00 fee for Plan Commission/Design Review appenrance, ndditional fees and escrow money as noted below, and all

completed paperwork,

Owaer's Signature; P

Applicunt/Potitioner’s Signature: %ﬁ

Date: é
Required Fees

Plan Comimission/Design Review Appearauce Fee (Village Cods 3.06.010 (D), 1 & 2):
Zoning Change Request Feg; $323 if applicable (M\u‘licipm Code 17.44.050 (C)):
Escrow, as required by Villago Administrator and Building Inspecior:

Tutal Amonnt Duos

Developer's Agreement Required? Yes No




COMPLETE 851 W Main Street

WATER Twin Lakes WI 53181

SOLUTIONS 855-787-4200

Contact Information:

Complete Water Solutions

Emily Olszak - President 855-787-4200 eolszak@complete-water.com

Nathan Olszak — Project Manager 262-496-4638 nolszak@complete-water.com

Building -

Herda Construction - John Herda 262-206-8145 johnherda96@yahoo.com

Grading

County Line Contractors Jeff Busch 262-206-3822 countylinecontractorsllc@hotmail.com

Electrical

B. Schneider Electric 262-763-8854 office@bschneiderelectric.com

HVAC

HJ Faust 262-763-7867 lori@hjfaust.com

Well
Gehring Well 262-877-4741 gehringwell@tds.net
Drywall

Peterson Drywall 262-249-0250 petersondrywall@sbcglobal.net

Plumbing

Mechanical Masters 262-878-0875 mechmast@gmail.com



N

COMPLETE WATER SOLUTIONS ADDITION

SITE IMPROVEMENT PLANS
APRIL 15, 2024

1 e st

2 DOSTNG CONDITIONS
3 STC PLAN

“ ROSION CONTROL
£l CRADNG PLAN

. £c oeTALS

SPEGIICATIONS. LATEST EDITION.

IF NOT DIRECTLY REFERONCED UNDER TMIS TITLE BLOCK.

ALL SPECIICATIONS ARE RIFERENCED TO THC WISCONSIN DEPARTMINT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD

DETALS UNDCR CARDINAL ENGNCERING LLC TITLE BLOCX TAXE PRECLDENCE.
ALL SPECIICATIONS FOR STANDARD SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION N WSCONSIN SWALL ALSO BE FOLLOWED,

™
§
NS
L
S Dial

DlcGERSIHOTLINE

or (800)242-8511 | |

www.DiggersHotline.com

CLIENT

=z
e
=
[a)
a
<
2]
=z
(]
=
=
-}
o]
(2}
14
-
<
=
w
=
w
|
o
=
Q
O

TWIN LAKES, KENOSHA COUNTY, WI

TITLE SHEET

DESIGN

1

N

Ao ) P

I T I 1) I v Il W

| X Il k£ I Z

PLOTTED: 4/15/2024 3:27:41 PM




SNOILIGNOD ONILSIX3 NOIs3a

IM ‘ALNNOD YHSONIX 'SINVT NIML
NOILIAaY SNOILNTOS H3LVM 3131dWO0D

PLOTTED: 4/15/2024 3:23:43 PM

|
i
|
| 1%
|
!
d




A I B I c 1 ) I E 1 F I G 1 H 1 1 1 J I K 1 L | M I N I [°) 1 P I Q I R | S I L I U I v 1 W I X I Y 1 Z CLIENT
LEGEND 1
'DESTING CONCRETT
DIITIMG BULDNC.
2
PROPOSED CONCRETE
40 0 A 1 Z
>H>— PROPOSED SWALL h:-:n: oot
s T ) Q
E
L] H O =
oz 3
4 ¢ < E o
1. INSTALL EROSION CONTROL (2] w
| | 2 excavates M Z =2 =
3. INSTALL STORM SEWER SYSTEM 2 o
4. FILL OLODVEXISTING STORMWATER POND s g o w
5| 5. SITERESTORATION 5 S
- u S | E
@) 173
6 LAND DISTURBANCE = 38,983 SF (0.89 AC) 6 w O
PROPOSED NEW IMPERVIOUS AREA = 17,088 SF (0.39 AC) -4
PARKING 13 STALLS m u
- u w X
= @
7 7 w
< 4
| H 535 3
w =
8 8 E g m
| I - o
o
9 9 =
(e}
- H O
o o
1] 1
a - QO
k>
2 2 0/4/
§ AL
3 3 CARDINAL
PLANsSURVEY-ENGINEER
- || DESIGNING IN TRUE!
smwi
" 4 LAKE GENEVA, W 53147
£ s
L L
7 7]
e L
|| Toeax YwarT
I PROJECT NUMBER 23374
o == ounaneas
119 PRoJECT WOR aan
| | Tomwor oan
i REVIEWED BY  RYAN CARDINAL. PT.
kol kol SHEET NUMBER
1 B 1 C 1 ) ik E 1 F 1 [ I H I 1 I J 1 K I L I M 1 N I [°) I P I Q 1 R I S 1 T 1 U 1 v 1 W I X 1 Y I 2z

A
FILE: G \Shared \F \233 W Main dwg PLOTTED: 4/15/2024 %2418 PM




FILL OLD/EXISTING STORMWATER POND
SITE RESTORATION

EET e

| | LAND DISTURBANCE = 38,983 SF (0.89 AC)
PPROPOSED NEW IMPERVIOUS AREA = 17,088 SF (0.39 AC)
PARKING 13STALLS

serT ST e

U

1 v 1 W L

X

Y

CLIENT

z
e 3
-
= 4
[a) =
8s %
wE >
235 o
Og @
.-33
3 w
o 8
n =
mu.l
E g
g%
3 3
I.Uza
TR
b o
o
=
(o]
()

scaLe 1pearT
PROJECT MABER £
oaTE. owrsnme
PROJECT MR R

DRAWN BY oar
REVIEWED BY  RYAN CARDINAL.PE

SHEET NUMBER

4 0OF 6

PLOTTED: 4,15/202¢ %24:37 P




A A B 1 C 1 ) 1 E 1 F 1 G 1 H | I v I w 1 X 1 Y 1 K3 CLIENT
NOTE: ?
1 GENERAL NOTE: ALL EQUIPMENT IS PLANNED TO STAY
ON HARD SURFACES DURING
ReATIoN R AT a
| VERIFYING GRADES SETIN 1S NOT . IF EQUIPMENT
1. MINIMUM 4° TOPSOIL REQUIRED 70 GRADING PLAN SHOWN, ENCROAGHES ONTO PERVIOUS
Iz’_‘ le.lLuL;E\w ARE%EED » CCALCULATIONS FOR FLOOR AND SURFACES AND/OR OFFSITE TRACKING 2
WISDO IXTURE  EXTERIOR GRADES SET, COORDINATION
2| No4DORAS RECOMMENDEDBY  rh Lol te
LANDSCAPER PER LOCAL SOIL PLANS, AND ANY DISCREPANCIES
|| Test ‘THEREIN. COMMENCING - I .
3. UTILIZE WISDOT TYPE A CONSTRUCTION IS ACCEPTANCE OF e i
FERTILIZER. VERIFICATION AND INFORMATION SCALE: a0 o
3| 4 USECLASS1 URBAN, TYPEAON SHOWN AND CARDINAL ENGINEERING o i =
ALL DISTURBED AREAS UNLESS  SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS FOR ANY ': Z
FURTHER
|| s.unuze TyPEB MATTING OF NSTRUCTION. I o
SAME CLASS 1 ALONG CENTERUINE -0 0 DURING €O . o= é
OF SWALE ANDUP MINIMUM 2FT  FURTHER CALCULATIONS ARE
4|  VERTICAL OF SIDE SLOPES. REQUIRED BEYOND WHAT IS SHOWN ON LEGEND i = 3 =
5. PRDSSL'; MAWRE?‘:'ULW THIS PLAN FOR WALLS IN OTHER PROPOSED RALDNG 2} t z
REQUI AREA LOCATIONS OF THE STRUCTURAL =
||  STABILIZED WITH EROSION PLANS. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE - - Z =2 a
MATING. AL osih Gk, [ORTHOE CALCULATIONS. PROPOSID CONCRETE o 8 é
g NO \TION NS PROVIDED,
5|  SEQUENCING, TRACKING PAD, SILT | ATEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE AT ¥ ': 2 o
FENCE, DUST CONTROL, SEEDING,  THE DATE OF THIS SHEET RELEASE. e
AND MATTING. H 3 £
H TOTAL LAND DISTURBANCE = 38,083 SF (0.89 ACRES) ———— MINCR CONTOUR = %
6 SITE BALANCE = 665 CUBIC YARDS (FILL) e i 2 %
w
PropoarD o cONTUR - e
| | e (1T NCREMDNTS) w !h
PROPOSID MNOR CONTOUR 7 ]
: ———— < 1;‘4
| [ ———— L 'S S 2z
w - *
8 i lu a
w a
- |
|| o
9 g g
o o
11 'l
| 4 O
E
1
2 W,
3 3 CARDINAL
PLANSSURVEY*ENGINEER
- |—{ DESIGNING IN TRUE DIRECTIONS
1200 LA SALLE STREET,
4 LAKE GONEVA, W 53147
4 27578778
5 s
| ne
7] ]
| L
|| Tex A rT
- ‘PROJECT MADTR B
ho| = owreamae
& PROJECT oA ar
DRAWN BY oAr
- REVIEWED BY_ RYAN CARDINAL PE
20| bo| SHEET NUMBER
A 1 B 1 [} 1 [*] 18 E 1 I S 1 H 1 1 vV 1 W | X T Y 1 2
7 = — TR T < = PLOTTED: 415/2024 %2500 PM




T

A
I.—--r RGT-OF-WAY g
X
y pusr P2
7 -

o
SLT FENCE INSTALLATION AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORY TO WONR CONSERVATION
TANDARD 1056

PUBLC

TRACKING PAD TO CONFORM TO NONR CONSERVATION PRACTICE STANDARD 1037.
2 THE TRACKING PAD SHALL BE INSTALLED PRCR TO ANY TRAFFIC LEAVING THE SITE
i ™ X THE AGGREGATE FOR TRACKXING PADS SHALL BE 3°~ 6° CLEAR OR WASHED STONE. ALL MATERIAL SHALL BE RETAINED ON A 3-INCH SEVE
- 4 THE AGGREGATE SHALL TES WITH WATER TABLE, OR WHERE SATURATED CONDITIONS ARE

WSDOT TYPE R GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TO PREVENT

ROCKS LODGED BETWEEN THE TIRES IF DUAL WHEEL VEH LL BE REMOVED FRIOR TO LEAVING THE CONSTRUCTION SI

TRAD(ING PADS AND TIRE WASHINC su TIONS SHALL, AY AT MIMMW BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER EVEFY PRECIPITATION EVENT
PRODUCES 0.5 INCHES OF R, DR MDRE DURING A 24—HOUR PERIOD.

7HE mAEKING PAD SCRAPING OR

4 A MINIMUM 12-INCH THICK PAD SHALL BE MAWTAINEJ

fa N

WITH ADDITIONAL AGGREGATE.

TID BY OTHER WOOD OR STELL SUPPORTS AS SPECIFED BELL

Jouw DRED oux of WeOm: Tate it o STamcen
UPSLOPE SDE OF THE FINCE IN AT LEAST J PLACES:

"Gl e 4 i G FEET LONG PR G4 FENCE AND 4 FEET LONG.FOR 8-

ST

SLT FINCE SHALL BE PLACED ON THE CONTOUR AND NOT PCRPENDICULAR TO THE.
THE ENDS SHALL BE DXTINDED UPSLOPE  TO PREVENT WATER FROM.
FLOWNG ARCUND THE INDS OF THE FENCL.

B STEEL — MINMUM S FECT N LENGTH WITH STRENGTH OF 1.3J LBS/FT AND HAVE PROECTIONS
FOR FASTENERS: FABRIC SHALL BE ATTACHED IN AT LEAST THALL PLACES ON.

3018 PLASTIC TIE STRAPS OF WRE FASTENERS.

WHEN SLT FENCE IS INSTALLED ON A SLOPE. THE PARALLEL SPACING SHALL NOT
EXCEED THE RECURDMENTS W THE TABLE BELOW

s | rover spacwe
<= 700 FeET

Tmar 75 FIET T
510 10% 50 FIXT '-!-.
10 0 2% 25 T

> 3% 70 T

INSTALLED SLT FINCES SHALL B MNMUY 14 NOIES HEH AND 4
MAXUM OF N HEIGHT MEASURED FROU THE INSTALLED

A MENIUY OF 20 INCHES OF THE POST SHALL EXTEND INTD THE CROUND
ox.

a5 NOHES oF

ITING. OR FLOW CHANNELS

SUPPORT IS
D)

gﬂu BE REMOVED.

k3
MAT REMAN N [ 4.

4 THE MA 777~a SHALL BE ANCHORED PER MANUFACTURER
REQUIREMEN'

& THE MA rﬂNG SHALL BE ANCNORE: TO THE GROUND
PER MANUFACTURER REQUIREMEN

CovTROL SE WDOT PAL QLASS B, TYPE A
Z MATTED AREAS MUST BE INSPECTED ON A WEEKLY
BASIS, AND AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT RAINFALL. BARE
SPOTS, MISSING OR LOOSENED MATTING MUST BE
IMMEDIATELY REPLACED AND/OR RE—ANCHORED.

8. FOR CHANNEL APPLICATIONS, EXTEND MAT UPSLOPE
ONE-FOOT MINIMUM VERTICALLY FROM DITCH BOTTOM OR
SIX—INCHES HIGHER THAN DESIGN FLOW, WHICHEVER IS
CGREATER.

NOTE: INSTALL ON ALL SLOPES OF 41 OF GREATER

CLIENT

TWIN LAKES, KENOSHA COUNTY, WI
‘ EC DETAILS

COMPLETE WATER SOLUTIONS ADDITION
DESIGN

2

PPLAN=SURVEY*ENGINEER
DESIGNING IN TRUE DIRECTIONS

1200 LA SALLE STREET,
LAKE GONEVA, W 53147
207578778

DAMAGID OR DECOUPQSED FENCES UNDERCY:
RGNS WE D OF BaRMIERS SLL 82 ALPARED On COMECTED BN OTAL
7] 10 SEDMENT SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF ONCE THE DEPOSITS REACH SLT FENCE DETARL ows 1
DA HALF THE MEIGHT OF THE FENCE.
TRONGH SHALL BE A MNMUM OF 4* WDE & €° DIIP TO BURY
— vy.nrmwuxmommrmmu ANCHOR ey
STABILUZID AND IS NO LONGER SUSCLPTIBLE TO ERCSION. um";ﬂ.’ﬁ%ﬂ,ﬁ,ﬂll FABRIC. ’%% ;g'.m TRENCH
L L
- | | Tscac
PROJECT MABER £
he o % s
PROJECT MOR aar
- || Tommsr “oar
‘oemonED oY aan
20 bol SHEET NUMBER
A 1 B | [ | D 1 E 1 F | 1 H 1 T 1 J 1 K 1 L M 1 N 1 <] 1 P 1 Q 1 R 1 S ifi T 1 ') i§ v 1 w 1 X 0§ Y i i
FILE: G \Shared \Car \23374~851 W Main PLOTTED: 4/15/2024 3:28:33 PM




Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services
Division of Industry Services

4822 Madison Yards Way

PO Box 7302

Madison, WI 53707

Phone: 608-266-2112

Web: http://dsps.wi.gov
Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov

Tony Evers, Governor
Dan Hereth, Secretary

1/10/2024
MATT KUBEHL Identification Numbers
MIDWEST MANUFACTURING Plan Review No.: CB-012400061-PRB
5311 KANE ROAD Application No.: DIS-122351527
EAU CLAIRE, WISCONSIN 54703 Site ID No.: 833663

Please refer to all identification numbers in each
CONDITIONAL APPROVAL correspondence with the Department.

PLAN APPROVAL EXPIRES: 01/10/2026
CODE APPLIES: 12/11/2023

MUNICIPALITY:
VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES
KENOSHA COUNTY

SITE:

COMPLETE WATER SOLUTIONS
851 W MAIN ST

, WISCONSIN

FOR:
851 W MAIN ST

Building Name: 2nd building

Object Type: Building

Major Occupancy: S-1 - Storage Moderate-Hazard
Class of Construction: VB - Combustible Unprotected Construction
Building Review Type: New

Plan Type: Full/Complete Building

Total Floor Area in Sq Ft: 12,000

Sprinklered Type: None

Occupancy: B - Business

Allowable Area Determined By: nonseparated
Structural Components Included in Review: truss, roof
Alteration Level: None

SITE REQUIREMENTS
e  Contact both the State Inspector and the local municipality PRIOR to the start of construction.

e A full size copy of the approved plans, specifications and this letter shall be on-site during construction and open to inspection
by authorized representatives of the Department, which may include local inspectors. If plan index sheets were submitted in
lieu of additional full plan sets, a copy of this approval letter and index sheet shall be attached to plans that correspond with the
copy on file with the Department. If these plans were submitted in an electronic form, the designer is responsible to download,
print, and bind the full size set of plans along with our approval letter. A Department electronic stamp and signature shall be on
the plans which are used at the job site for construction.



The following conditions shall be met during construction or installation and prior to occupancy or use:

KEY ITEM(S):

e IBC903.2.10.1 - Provide an automatic fire sprinkler system throughout buildings used for the storage of commercial motor
vehicles where the fire area exceeds 5,000 sq. ft. Review the definition of a commercial motor vehicle found in SPS
362.0202(2)(c).

REMINDERS:

e ICC/ANSI A117.1 Sec. 606.6 - Pipe protection shall be provided under lavatories and sinks for the drain and water pipes or
otherwise be configured to protect against contact. There shall be no sharp or abrasive surfaces under lavatories or sinks.

e SPS 362.0400(6) - Where the live loads for which each floor or portion thereof of a commercial or industrial building is or has
been designed to exceed 100 pounds per square foot, such design live loads shall be conspicuously posted by the owner in that
part of each story in which they apply, using durable signs. It shall be unlawful to remove or deface such notices. Hallway
ceiling.

e IBC 718.2.3 - Fireblocking shall be installed between vertical and horizontal spaces created by floor joists or trusses, at
soffits, dropped ceilings, cove ceilings and similar locations.

e IBC 906.2.1/IBC 906.2 - Provide fire extinguishers per this code section. Fire extinguishers shall be selected, installed and
maintained in accordance with IFC 906 and NFPA 10.

e IBC 1008.1 - Provide emergency illumination in egress paths per this section. Each required interior means of egress
component shall comply with this section.

e IBC 1405.3/SPS 362.1405(1m) - Provide an appropriate class of vapor retarder on the interior side of frame walls (warm in
winter side) and ceiling assemblies as addressed in this section. Exceptions include basement walls, below grade portion of
any wall, and where other approved means to avoid condensation in unventilated framed wall, floor, roof, and ceiling cavities,
and box sills are provided.

e IBC 2304.10.1 - Connections for wood members shall be at least the number and size of nails or fasteners in wood members
as set forth in Table 2304.10.1, unless more are required by design method.

The submittal described above has been reviewed for conformance with applicable Wisconsin Administrative Codes and Wisconsin
Statutes. The submittal has been CONDITIONALLY APPROVED. The owner, as defined in chapter 101.01(10), Wisconsin
Statutes, is responsible for compliance with all code requirements. Only those object types listed above have been approved; other
submittals such as plumbing and those listed above under REQUIRED SUBMITTAL(S), may also be required.

All permits required by the state or the local municipality shall be obtained prior to commencement of
construction/installation/operation. You are responsible for complying with state and federal laws concerning construction near or on
wetlands, lakes, and streams.

This plan has not been reviewed for compliance with fire code requirements, including those for fire lanes and fire protection water
supply, so contact the local fire department for further information.

In granting this approval, the Division of Industry Services reserves the right to require changes or additions, should conditions arise
making them necessary for code compliance. As per state stats 101.12(2), nothing in this review shall relieve the designer of the
responsibility for designing a safe building, structure, or component. The Division does not take responsibility for the design or
construction of the reviewed items.

Per s. SPS 361.40(4), projects for buildings of over 50,000 cubic feet total volume shall have supervising professionals who file
compliance statements with this agency and the local code officials prior to occupancy of the project. Compliance statements shall be
filed online at https://esla.wi.gov/Portal CommunitylLogin.




Inquiries concerning this correspondence may be made to me at the contact information listed below, or at the address on this
letterhead.

Sincerely,

Philip Behling

Division of Industry Services
Phone: 715 634-5035
Email: philips.behling@wisconsin.gov

cc:

JOHN GIBBS, DIS INSPECTOR, (414) 852-3694, JOHN.GIBBS@WISCONSIN.GOV
SABRINA WASWO, MUNICIPAL CLERK, (262) 877-2858, CLERK@TWINLAKESWI.GOV
JEFF MURRAY, MIDWEST MANUFACTURING

NATHAN OLSZAK, COMPLETE WATER SOLUTIONS



BUILDING SPECIFICATIONS AND GENERAL NOTES

A
1

BEBEEEE
33 3

counem: = AL LAMNATED COLUMNS SHALL BT MDWEST MANUPACTURING'S, RIVET CLINCHED, WTH STEEL RENFORCED JONTS
UNLESS SPECIFED OTHERWSE.

e - DESOED N ACCORDANCE TO 2012 18C
THRD PARTY INSPECTED

~  THESC DRAWNCS ARE DUGRAMMATIC AND SHALL NOT BE SCALED. ADOITIONAL DATA SHALL BE RECEIVED FROM THE ENCINEER
WRITTEN CLARIFICATION ONLY. VERIFY ALL DISTING CONDITIONS, ELEVATIONS, & DIMENSIONS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH ANY

= WHERE LACK OF INFORMATION, OR ANY DISCREPANCY SHOULD APPEAR IN THE DRAWINGS OR SPECFICATIONS, REQUEST WRITTEN
INTERPRCTATION FROM THE ENGNEZR BEFORE PROCEIDING WTH THAT PORTION OF THE WORX.
RO

|
|
3
|
:
%
s
§
|
|
i

GENERAL NOTES. COMSULT GEDTECHNICAL ENGINEER IF NECESSARY. -

PRESUMPTIVES SCIL TYPE FROM WEB SO SURVEY, UIDA AND NRCR: (CLASS OF MATERAL: SV, 2, S, AND 5C).

§
|
2
;
l
§
3

= ALL 2%, 2d, 248 LUMBER SHALL BE 2 SPF OR DLTTER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWSE. ALL 20 & 212 LUMBIR SHALL OE AS
SPECIFED ON' THE BULDING PRINT.
~ ALL LIMBER M CONTACT WTH COMCRETE OR SOL ABOVE GRADE SHALL BE TREATED IN ACCORDANCE WTH THE MOST CURRENT

~ 104 FINGIHANK NALS m& NOTED OTHERWSE.
= 184 RINGSHANK NALS (:135°9), UNLESS NOTED OTHERWSE.
= 30d RINGIHANX NALS (.1 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWSE.
~ 80d RINGSHANK NALS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWSE.

~ COLOR MATCHID GALVANZED WOCOGRP SCREWS, #10 DIAMETER, 1/4° HEX HEAD.

= ALL STELL PANELS AND TRUSS PRODUCTS SHOULD BE HANDLED AND STORED PER MANUFACTURER SPECFICATIONS.

- ﬁr‘l-nmwmmvmmArAmnwmmmaxmmmm

= TDMPORARY BRAGNO DURNG CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE CONTRACTORS' RESPONSIILITY. REFER TO BCSH-B1 AND/DR B10 SUMMARY
SHIET "GUDE FOR HANDLING, INSTALLING, RESTRAINNG AND BRAGNG OF TRUSSES', BY THE TRUSS PLATE INSTITUTE (TR) AND THE
WOCD TRUSS COUNGIL OF AMERICA (WTCA).

~ HEATING, VENTING, AND AR COMDITIONING RECUIREMENTS WERE NOT ADORESSED ON THE DRAWNCS AND SHOULD BE APPROVED BY
LOCAL GFRICIALS.

~ PLUMING RECURTMENTS WERE NOT ADDREISED ON THE DRAWNGS AND SHOULD BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WTH REQUIRED
BULDING CODES.

- ELECTRICAL RECUSEMDNTS WORE NOT ADDRESIED ON THE CRAWNGS AND SHOULD BE NSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WTH THE
NATIGNAL ELECTRICAL CODE AND ANY LOCAL CODES.

MINUTES [N CASE OF PRIMARY POWER THE DT SIGNS SHALL BE CONNECTED TO AN DMERGENCY 'SYSTEM PROVIOED
FROM STORAGE BA OR AN ON-SITE COERATOR. THE INSTALLATION OF THE ENTRGENCY POWER SYSTDM
SAL BE N WTH THE 1CC ELECTRICAL COOC.

= SHALL COMPLY WITH ICC/ANS AT7.1 CHAPTIR 3.

— SHALL COMPLY WITH ICC/ANS! AT17.1 CHAPTER 4

- \ = . -
S D BARD ¢ 1BE CraPTER 3 ﬂ?s;"“" Db gt ':‘ ‘4]

Conatmanaiy

APPROVED

DEPT. OF SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL

services
DASION OF INDUSTRY SERWCES
T Al P (osilamy

SEE CORRESPONDENCE

[Building
[Now Construction
DIS-122351527
[CB-012400061-PRE
1/10/2024

w/ Truss component

ENGINEERING SERVICES
= e G w oo () o
[FOR QUESTIONS PLEASE CONTACT BULDING|
[DESGMER AT THE FOLLOWNG:

[PROJECT TITLE:
2ND BUILDING

g,

s;l\schs

2

GENERAL NOTES
AND SITE PLAN

FLE NAME:  S36023W

SHEET NO.

S'1

J




o o et

o

0

{2)~CUTTER DOWNSPOUTS REDUIRED PER

FDONALL OF 1mE” TALL DULDING,

HOTE:

o
e

(BI-CUTTER DOWEIPOUTS RESURED PR

SOOUALL O 166" TALL DULDING.

YL

]

A

L)

wrie.

REVISIONS
ELEVATIONS
S3I6023M

Ko I G50 L W et (70 e
FOR QUESTIONS PLEASE CONTACT BUALOING|
OCSIONER AT THE FOLLOWNG:
2ND BUILDING
TWIN LAKES, W

ENGINEERING SERVICES

ENGINEERINOOMIDWESTMANUF ACTURING.COM

PROECT THILE:

FILE NAME:
SHEET NO.

L

ELEVATIONS
SCALE: $/B =m0

4
N

o - o

N

WL

I

~

rra.
o o v

oloe Same as Tx




36" x 16' Charcoal Gray Pro-Rib® Steel Panel

Model Number: Ch.Gray_1557839_04| Menards * SKU: 1557839

Add
To List

EVERYDAY LOW PRICE $57.79
SALE PRICE Good Through 6/9/24 $54.68
$6.01

11% REBATE* Good Through 6/9/24

PRICE $48 67
each

AFTER
REBATE*

You Save $9.12 with Sale Price & Mail-In Rebate*

[ Additional Packaging/Handling Charges May Apply.

For your convenience, this product can be picked up at the plant,

¢ Panel width 38", installation coverage 36" with 3/4" rib height
s Superior hail resistance (Class 4), Class A fire rated

* Can be used for residential roofing, siding, outbuildings, and post frame applications

View More Information >

Color: Charcoal Gray

(Length: 16 )

Pick Up At Store @

41 in-Stock at Burlington
Item located in Outside Yard @

@& & View Shipping & Delivery Options

e & @ Check Another Store for Availability

e © @ Share

1/3



Decaiption & Documenis  Specilications Oplional Accessories

Frevuenily Asked Questions

Pro-Rib @ is the leading steel panel offered in the post frame industry at a very competitive price. Pro-Rib® is also increasing its usage in the residential roofing, siding, and light
commercial markets. This panel delivers value with high performance. It's environmentally friendly and manufactured to the highest industry standards. All of the Pro-Rib® steel
panels can be custom cut to the inch to save you time and money. With nothing to hide, Pro-Rib® lists their before-paint panel thickness and their after-paint thickness. Choose

Pro-Rib® for your next project knowing you wilf get the best,

Features
* Panel width 38", installation coverage 36" with 3/4" rib height
o Superior hail resistance (Class 4), Class A fire rated
e Can be used for residential roofing, siding, outbuildings, and post frame applications
o Actual .0142" minimum thickness before painting, .0165" nominal thickness after painting (29 gauge)
¢ Manufactured from structural strength ASTM-A653, grade 80 steel
o Through-fastener panel system
¢ Weighs approximately 66 Ib. per 100 sq. ft.
o Limited 40-year paint warranty
& UL 580 Class 90 wind uplift

Additional Resources
Steel Roofing and Siding Estimate Request
Technical Specifications

Warranty.
Use And Care Manual

Color Chart

Brand Name: Pro-Rib

¢ @ @

Compare - We've selected these items to compare. Let us help you decide which product fits your needs best!

{ tmmx(l‘,’ Viewig

36" x 16' Charcoal Gray
Pro-Rib® Steel Panel

SALE PRICE $54.68
11% REBATE* $6.01

36" x 12' Brown Pro-
Rib® Steel Panel

SALE PRICE $40.98
11% REBATE* $4.51

36" x 16' Brown Pro-
Rib® Steel Panel

SALE PRICE $54.68
11% REBATE! $6.01

36" x 16' White Pro-Rib®
Steel Panel

SALE PRICE $54.68
11% REBATE* $6.01

36" x 12' Midnight Black
Pro-Rib® Steel Panel

SALE PRICE $40.98
11% REBATE* $4.51

PRICE $ 67

AFTER
REBATE* each

Vv Shipping & Delivery
+/ Pick Up at Plant

Vv 41 In-Stock at
BURLINGTON &

36" % 14' Charcoal Gray Pro-Rib® Steel Pane| « 16° Charcoal Gray Steel Door Jamb Trim « 16 x 16 Charcoal Wetcast Yorkstone Paver + 16 Charcoal Gray Steal Corner & Gable Trim « 4 x 16 Charcoal Holland

AFTER
REBATE*

PRICE $3 47

each

+/ Shipping & Delivery
+/ Pick Up at Plant

+ 37 In-Stock at
BURLINGTON €

PRICE $ 67

AFTER
REBATE* each

+/ Shipping & Delivery
+ Pick Up at Plant

+/ 45 In-Stock at
BURLINGTON €

Popular Links

PRICE $ 67

AFTER
REBATE* each

+ Shipping & Delivery
v/ Pick Up at Plant

+/ 44 In-Stock at
BURLINGTON €8

AFTER
REBATE*

each

PRICE $3 47

+/ Shipping & Delivery
v/ 36 In-Stock at
BURLINGTON @&

Boardwalk Paver + 10' Charcoal Gray Pro-Rib Universal Snow Bar « 8x 16 Charcoal Wetcast Yorkstone Paver « B x 16 Charcoal/Maroon Riverfront Paver « 16' Charcoal Gray Steel Astragal Trim

“Please Note: The 11% Rebate* is a mail-in-rebate in the form of merchandise credit check from Menards, valid on future in-store purchases only. The merchandise credit check is not valid towards purchases made

on MENARDS.COM®. "Price After Rebate” is the Price or Sale Price, minus the savings you can receive from an 11% Mail-in Rebate* in the form of an in-store merchandise credit check. The 11% Rebate* is not a
point-of-sale discount an any item purchased. Participating customers must mail their rebate receipt and completed rebate redemption form to the address on the redemption form to receive their merchandise

2/3



redit check. See redemption form for details. Limited to stock on hand. Mo sorry slips. Fiest come, first served. Future sale price adjustments, exchanges and merchandise returns will void the 11% rebate on the items
adjusted, exchanged and/or retumed. Rebate is valid on special ordered products but does not extend 1o the special ordering of any normally stocked items, Not good with any other coupons or offers except
Menards® coupons, Menards rebates and manufacturers’ coupons. Multiple receipts may accompany one rebate certificate. Menards reserves the right to limit purchases of any and all items to reasonable job lot
quantities. Excludes event tickets, gift cards, propane purchases, delivery and handling charges, all rental items, KeyMe ®, re-keying services, processing fees, packaging charges and extended service agreements. By

submilling any rebate form, you agree to resolve any disputes related 1o rebate redemption by binding arbitration and you waive any right to file or participate in a class action, Terms and conditions available
at www.rebateinternational.com ¥

3/3



36" Premium Pro-Rib® Light Gray Steel Panel

Model Number: Light_Gray_1SS9181-03| Menards * SKU: 1559181

Pricing available after measurements are entered

f Additional Packaging/Handling Charges May Apply.

e Panel covers a 36" width
o Custom cut lengths from 2" to 36' in 1" increments available special order in Menards® stores and on MENARDS.COM®
e Used for residential roofing, siding, out buildings, livestock buildings, and all post frame applications

View More Information >

Color: Light Gray

Ship To Store - Free!

Get it as soon as 06/14/2024

Available for Special Order at Burlington

Share

Description & Docuiments Specifications Optional Accessories  Freguently

ceeeh Ordestions

Premium Pro-Rib@ is one of the most versatile members of the Pro-Rib® family of quality products. it's truly a premium wall and roof panel whose applications span a tremendous
variety of residential, commercial, and industrial construction applications. The superior perdformance of the Premium Paint System sets this panel apart from the crowd. it's
environmentally friendly, livestock friendly, and is manufactured to the highest industry standards. It is sure to be the last roof you will ever need.

Features

* Panel covers a 36" width

¢ Custorn cut lengths from 2' to 36' in 1" increments available special order in Menards ® stores and on MENARDS.COM &

* Used for residential roofing, siding, out buildings, livestock buildings, and all post frame applications

o Actual .0157" minimum thickness before painting .018" nominal thickness after painting (28 gauge)

¢ G100 galvanization coating plus zinc phosphate - 66% more than 40-year paint warranty panels

* Manufactured from structural strength ASTM-A653, grade 80 steel
Superior hail resistance (Class 4), Class A Fire Rated, 200 MPH wind resistance, properly installed steel panels will withstand devastating winds
Through fastener panel system, faster installation than shingles

Limited Lifetime paint warranty
¢ All steel over 36’ to 50’ must be ordered at a Menards® store and delivered directly to the jobsite or picked up at the plant in Eau Claire, WI; Holiday City, OH; or Valley, NE.

Delivery is extra. Additional packaging/handling charges are required. Exposed fastener/pro-rib price is figured on 38" nominal width.
¢ Weighs approximately 74 Ibs per 100 sq ft

.

.

1/2



Additional Resources

Color Chart

Steel Roofing and Siding Estimate Request
Technical Specifications

Warranty.

Use And Care Manua

Brand Name: Premium Pro-Rib

@ & @

Compare - We've selected these items to compare. Let us help you decide which product fits your needs best!

Cirently Viewdng

36" Premium Pro-Rib®
Light Gray Steel Panel

SALE PRICE $149.43
11% REBATE* $16.44
PRICE
AFTER

REBATE* STARTING AT

132%

each
+/ Shipping & Delivery
v/ Ship To Store - Free!

36" x 12° Brown Pro-
Rib® Steel Panel

36" x 16' Charcoal Gray
Pro-Rib® Steel Panel

36" x 16" Brown Pro-
Rib® Steel Pane!

36" x 16' White Pro-Rib®
Steel Panel

SALE PRICE $40.98 SALE PRICE $54.68 SALE PRICE $54.68 SALE PRICE $54.68
11%, REBATE* $4.51 11% REBATE? $6.01 11% REBATE" $6.01 11% REBATE* $6.01
PRICE $ PRICE $ PRICE $ PRICE $

AFTER 3 47 AFTER 67 AFTER 67 AETER 67
REBATE* each REBATE* each REBATE* each REBATE* each

+/ Shipping & Delivery
v/ Pick Up at Plant

v 37 In-Stock at
BURLINGTON &

+/ Shipping & Delivery
Vv Piclc Up at Plant

+ 41 In-Stock at
BURLINGTON &

/' Shipping & Delivery
+/ Pick Up at Plant

v/ 45 In-Stock at
BURLINGTON &

+/ Shipping & Delivery
v/ Pick Up at Plant

Vv 44 In-Stock at
BURLINGTON &

+/ Pick Up at Plant

Not Available Online

G SpreCHcato

Popular Links

Paint « Storage & Organization » Hardware « Grocery & Home « ldeal Garage Doots « Pet & Wildlife + Window Treatments « Heating & Cooling + Plumbing

*Please Note: The 11% Rebate* is a mail-in-rebate in the form of merchandise credit check from Menards, valid on future in-store purchases only, The merchandise credit check is not valid towards purchases made
on MENARDS.COM®, "Price After Rebate” is the Price or Sale Price, minus the savings you can receive from an 11% Mail-in Rebate in the form of an in-store merchandise credit check. The 11% Rebate® is not a
point-of-sale discount on any item purchased. Participating customers must mail their rebate receipt and completed rebate redemption form to the address on the redemption form to receive their merchandise
credit check. See redemption form for details. Limited to stock on hand. No sonry slips. First come, first served. Future sale price adjustments, exchanges and merchandise returns will void the 11% rebate on the items
adjusted, exchanged and/or 1eturned. Rebate is valid on special ordered products but does nol extend to the special o1dering of any normally stocked items. Not good with any other coupons or affers except
Menards® coupons, Menards rebates and manufacturers’ coupons. Multiple receipts may accompany one rebate certificate. Menards reserves the right to limit purchases of any and all items to reasonable job lot
quantities. Excludes event tickets, gift cards, propane ptirchases, delivery and handling charges, all rental items, KeyMe ®, re-keying services, processing fees, packaging charges and extended service agreements. By
submitting any rebale lorm, you agree to resolve any disputes relaled to rebate redemption by binding arbitration and you waive any right to file or participate in a class action. Terms and conditions available

at wwawsebateinternational.com &

2/2






SR %\i\\&‘\

:

e
e e




o

ner
e e

o=

FLOOR PLAN

TN 17810

R CORNEE AN
DOOR JAIS OR UNLESS NOTED OTHERWSL

NOABOT
oF coLuuNs

-
e e :—Mm—"mm R ENGINEERING SERVICES
" o

It o o () -

PUY (20 2ut FAO0C T Y LANNATED COXIMN
= > no—} CUESTIONG PLEAST CONTACT BUILDING]

il uﬂGﬂ:‘J‘ FOOTING DCSDID! AT THZ FOLLOWING:
Fa” CONGH.T, FOOTNG | ENGINELRINOOMOWESTUANUF ACTURING, COM
PROECT TTLE:

2ND BUILDING

H
9
;

SRy 4001 R AT T

BE SEOURED TO THE CRADEBOARD /(3)--10d RINGIHANK N
BT NALR ANDEAE BOTIDN (O Wy I)o 104 RNCSIARK NS, fied
BRACE TO GRT LOCATION SHALL O SCCURED W/{!)~10d RINGSHANK NAIL

TWIN LAKES, W

CONCRETC FOUTINGS ART POURTD O SITC. THDY PROF. ENGNEER:  JEFF MURRAY
FOSTNS WIST DT A M O 8 TG PLAN DESIGNER:  MATT KUBEHL

DRAWN BY: JMS
DATE: 12/8/2023
SCALE: AS NOTED
REVISIONS
A DESCRIPTION BY;
;
[l |
SHEET e
FLOOR PLAN

LE NAME: _ S3B023W

T o3

J




17
m“m ¢ [&) Yw. z
§ g & £ 3
N\ mmmwm e R
gl B S g 1N
.......... T m“mmmmm e | £ 8 |ge
B .|4| ] mummmm wmmmm M_m mm
A [ | S m _n
\u
....... mw«l s s o o e ] »
i B N
I — ] i MN
- 3
N A Ao ; k| Mm
ki | f-L L) H
[T L i
58 g L— a
3 £ | g
.......... U P 4[4 3
§ W I / 1oy §
...... _w«I R | I m it w Nm
i , A g
................. J  S—
; | L el b
R m mm HaH
h g | Bl
_, i
mm :nmm»i : >
g il X
B3y e
¢ g i
: w1 [T L
z | . &
¢ DL | ay] p S
s 25y Byiu wsg § # Y
w B | il | | Hog
i S| (G || e B2
& HERE 4l
n S B | el |2 || g
H el stk | .
M it [l | fi SR ()
=% & ;
e | il AT
Eyani .mmm 5
G| (B2 g ) 8
} ’ w“ mmm
M ]
FPEA
difss
:
1 Sy P zw | mm
PN P I ¢
rlu ....... i RS A I /
=% SEmm L TETTT 3
1 [ ; W
SR SR S, g e 4 g mmmmm . i . o
1P : o NS R
Y S B 5 11 _m mmmmmm : g i g
1 ¢ m £ o1 et =N
i I — o : £ T 8
_ e w mamr & C4
: i EREUL: mmmmmm A
.......... SR ¥ 3 O
4 e I A e e
u N7 B m.mmmmww m m
BN A= B I i + SN
] S N P P ! NI




S 20 CEAMNG
XT3 @ 167 O,
Eacs 3z

\—&‘m.irn&

FLDOR JOST WEADER SCHEDULE
R HEADER DESTRITON for el
[ R o e KRS -
HALLWAY_ CEILING FRAMING PLAN
SCALE 172w
26 AR PEGKNG [
260 FLAT WALL GIRT- W
24 FRE BLOCKING: %
2a mmn\ =
| =
2 m:l nmu\ N
R \ o
L~
T [Au. \_u:x\ %-
h \/]
28 COUNG XeSTS
°1" 0C
J/" M& TOUNCE & CROOVC
CILING COMNEETON
(S ocTa o7%) %‘ e nu\n—\ s
!
T o 1/4
XS BEARING.
CADCR BEATNE A
TEV. 064 1/4 \es cvpmu coume e A
LN
i SARE o[ A
e e 2a o m§ v
HEADCR (SIX DETAL C/B) PRO-JID STOD. WAL LUNER SECURTD
SEC WAL TTCTION o4 BEANG BLOCK PER STCLL APPUCATION BETAL SHELT, 2 TR BLOCING.
T O T forx DeTAL ¢/3) E¥ amc§ K7
24 TTUD WAL
LD T e ] icee
PRO-mI STELL PANGL SECURTD PIR MEUPERS W/ 54 24 PRy OGN
JTCOL APPLCATION DEYAIL SHELT. T Jdiponm N o 174 \
A 106" | counm
H

2410 TREATED
(SEE DETAL A/M)

[

R X K O KGR I R T
Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y XY Y YL X AL

-

1xé. FURRING TTRIPS.
o2 0c

2e¢ TREATED DOTTOM

& CONCRCTE FLOOR
{(MATERIALS BY ODERS)

unﬁmuw&mmm

THAN & INDHES.

E}SIDEWALL SECTION (HALLWAY CEILING)
AL /T

GRADT, VY
GV T\

WAL INGLEATION

svmhmm
/_

2:4 AL wum

cune n:r
/ T & § SHEATHING

(<

0 DR | .

\mn ‘muncuu
2v4 MG WAL
e s

\MH WAL Lle

@ CEILING CONNECTION DETAIL
SCALE: 1 3/20m 0"

WALL INSULATION

stz wal, Lnew

/zanmunmnl
cawG Jost

TAG SHEATHING

vt/—nn:x.amsr ANGER (SLLE DCTAR G/3)

H
&

[/

{

.5

£

g

/
==l

\mu COUNG LAER

-PLY JAST HEADER
(TE DCTAL C/%)

\MM WALL [INTR

(e omTAL ¢/5)

AN

<8N CEILING CONNECTION DETAIL
“““_"w TG

=

A~PLY DS 2400{ KIR 5YP
(200) COUNG ST AR N

20k INTORIOR GIRET

@CEI{L{N‘G; JOIST @ HEADER DETAIL

(N CEILING JOIST @ STUD WALL DETAIL
“—m b=

ENGINEERING SERV!CB

- v o W e
FOR QUISTIONS PLEASE w:mcv BuLome!
DESIGNER AT THE FOLLOWNG:

AN GaAWES iAo ACTURNG.COM
[PROJCT TITLE:

2ND BUILDING

TWIN LAKES, Wi
PROF, ENGINEER: _ JEFF MURRAY
PLAN DESIONER:  MATT XUBEHL
{oRAW BY: S

DATE: 12/8/2023
SCALE: AS NOTED
REVISIONS
A DESCRIPTION. 3y

Ll
SHEET =

HALLWAY CEILING
FRAMING PLAN AND DETAILS

FILE NAME: S36023W

S o

)




-

AE"
3

STCURTD TO OVERHANG JACKS W/ WTEX JS24)
TIONG),

PR
PURLN HANGERS (STEURD PER MITEK SPECICAT

e W

STREE W/ SMALL PRI
o ‘¢.
x4 SO AL

2 FRE mm—/

:rrm.rmn/

uu.luum/
208 FLAT WAL GIRT,

WAL DesULATION

8 Wi {0.000 WON)
POLYTHILENG

. GRADE DETAIL
& sE T Y 3

CELING NREATION
W/ 4 uL poLY

RN IACK.
OVIRHANG JAGKS SECU IS5 Wk
(2)-000 RNGHHANK NAILS, 18 mu. APART,

SEAT NALER:
‘SOFFIT NALIR SOOURCD WIDE (20300 RINGRAANK NALS
AT EACH SOFFIT NAILER TO COLIAMN LOCATION.

nu.m
RTS SICURCD WX (2)-300 RINGEMANK
VAL AT TAG RT 70 GO DA

MANSCOT NALPR,
WABGESY NALIR SCCURID WTH {2)-30d RINCTHANK
NALS AT EADH WANSCOT NAILER 70 COLUMN LOCATION,

WANSCIT GRT SLURED WTH (Z)-308 RINCSHANK
NALLS AT EACH WAINSCOT GRT 0 COLUMN LOCATION.

MIDUR TREAND JRAROARE.

TREATED CRADEBGARD SLCCURTD WTH (2300
AR NALS AT A CAADCIAE 7
COLAN LOCATION.

TREATED GRADDICARD SLCURID WM {4)=300
RINCSHANK NAILS AT EACH £
COLASY LOCATION.

TRLATED AN SCCURID TO EADH FACE
£ D COUMN Y BAST Ty (4)-302
RONCSHAN EACH BLOGC

WALL SECTION FASTENER NOTES

(ENPEAK PURLIN DETAIL
= v T

PROAD STEEL PANEL STCURID PIR.
STELL APPLICATON DCTAL SHEEY.

mmwm(m—mm

S22 ROOF FRAMNG

TRUSS PLACED INTO Ctunems
FULL BEARWE. (ST DCTAL. G/}

1z e
(ST SOTAL D/5) /-ms
b —
—
4 SOFIT NALER. NG LNR
(SEE BETAL D/B)

VERIFY W THE LOCAL BULDING GFFIGIAL.
F A WATER RESETV BARRICR 18
RECUIRED BEHBD THE EXTERIOR FNISH.

PRO~RD TTEEL, PANEL SECURED PER
STETL APPISATION DCTAL RMELT.

PROA STEEL WAL LINER SEXURED)
POR STELL APRLICATION BETAL SELT.

Y Y VY Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y YY Y Y Y Y Y Y Y VY Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y YT Yy

PoLy

(R=38} COLING INSULATION
<G

188"
2o FLAT WALL CRTS © 24" 0.0
(STARY QIRT SPACING AT WAINSCOT
NALTR)
(719) WL aATOM
/ ¥/ VioR BARRER
COUBN {SET COLUMN
& FOOTRC SCHIDULE)
NTLRIOR GRTS © 24° 0.0
AR T AGKe AT PRBED
220 oot Fioom)
e ook /e
gﬂ' S-W—IB STEEL WAINGCOT
ANTL SCOURLD PER STEELL.
APPUCATION DOTAIL SWECY, BOTTOM OF WAINSTOY MALER £
204 WANSCAT GRY 152 LV, 1054 1/4° av:7
{CONTERED BETYEDY hiss
TR 3
peyyiteerol =
ioe
™ 1§ 22t TREATED CrADCDOARD
G oot B 153 / € oeTaL b/
eV, 1000\
{R=10) MICH DERSITY PLRWETER INGULATION- g
STINDOG ¢ WD BLONG i 418 (a0 oy souTenne
{REQUIRED N HEATED BULDINGS) THAN'B INDHES
CMHEEDMONT TO TOP OF FOQTING.
2uBMIZ TREATED. ANCHOR: BLOCKS: (S CLUMN & FOOTNG SCHEDARE)

PRECAST CONGRETE FOOTNG.
o & FooTG PAMDRS

. SIDEWALL SECTION (STORAGE AREA)
&/ AT 172w~

AZD 2x8 PULT BLOCANG A3
MEEDED TO PROVENT SAITING.

D FAJCIA BOARD SECURED TO
17,5400 UL WA -tod jit—ires
e A

(O FASCIA BOARD DETAIL
.—‘ﬂ?'— TRE T

/\TRUSS INSTALLATION DETAIL
.—“"“—’~

BOARD SONURID AT
EACH OVERMANG JASX W/(1)-30d
RINCSIANK NAL

ENGINEERING SERVICES

O G, e 0

IONS PLEASE CONTACT BULDING]
OO AT M Fociow
ENGNEERINGOMDWESTUANUF ACTURING, COM
PROECT TTLE:

2ND BUILDING

TWIN LAKES, W1

PROF. ENGINEER:  [EFF MURRAY
PLAN DESIGNER:  MATY KUBEHL
DRAWN BT S

DAYE: 12/8/2023
SCALE: AS NOTED

REVISIONS
A DESCRIPTION EM

TILE:
(STORAGE AREA)
SIDEWALL SECTION AND

FILE RAME: S36023w

SHEET NO.




i S

158 it Wt T MR WAL MDD, THOAESS . o

AN UNM SETTLD THIOGESS. TAGH MARKER SHALL FAE TP o P—
meame s = M‘m“”“‘"\ 30 1/7° BCYORD INDPRAME 2eé SPACIR BLOOSG

STED, PAMEL SECURED PER
e RPPIGATON DETAL SR,

SERVICE_DOOR /WINDOW JAMB DETAIL
SCALE: 3'a1'al”

-Zxé ROCF PURLNS (ON~TDOC)
(R #oO" FRAING PLAK)
12" BOXED GABLL
(X oML C/7)
M SUCATNG BIALL DTOD P TO
[:s GIORD OF STRUCTURAL EMDFRAMLL S
DorRAE
g 18" O.5.8, SHEATHING SECURTD TO ALl
ek 1/ WA S € OF o S TS e BB L e peson
R I s e |15 G ASE
L 24 COLUNG NALER v [ A
r [~ (A~30) CERING NRRATON \ Ze4 COUNG NALIR
(w4 ey ST CELNG LR 5( /_ -
Ol oome ey L =
BEV, 18-6" 7 < r
COURG CONNECTION- .|
{=T DETAR B/7) o ov— J-THIM W/ LARCE FRIEZE- oM W/ LARGE FREZT
3] COUNG UNCR
3 -2x4 DOUBLE TOP PLATC
WALL SECTION FASTENER NOTES <]
mm AL EDwALL 3
(4)—3M .’w NAIJ AT EACH >1 VORFY HE LOCAL DUILDING OFRICIAL INSULATION
DOFRAKC TO 21 /-WA'ATL'I REIFAVE BARRIR IS Y w/tuu. POLY
2 TS B WE DR Fres, !
WALL CIRTS STCURTD WTH {30 RINCIHANK 21 M L STUD WAL FLUSH 1O ONEC
LS AT EAGH CRT 70 Collint Lockn. : 28 AT OGN A S0L OF STRUCTURAL DHDPRAUC ABove.| | S
= \
WANSCOT NALIR SECURID WTH (23-30¢ M 3 / \
o P R BN o, 3 s phve \
WoSOOT AT 2 \ !
WANDOOT GRT SICURTD W (2)-304 RINGTHANK pRo_A sremen s m,,m,, P RS § .
BT S5, TR T BN o 7RO ST PANDL St PR 3 s T \/\
3! COUNG UNER
TREATID GRADCHOARD SECURED WITH (71304 1 Y | W—
TINGTHANK RALS Afuu«mwmpxom | PRO.0 STEEL WALL UNCR STCURCD 21 FLAT WAL G 2t oG NARIR
UM LOCATION, 3 LR STULL APPUCATION OCTAL ST, gyrlge \ s wy .
EXITNCR TNFATID. QRO 246 FLAT WAL GIRTS @ 24° 0, : N2 ¥au kam
TREATLD CRACCDOARD SCCURCD WITH (1-30¢ ART GRY SPACING AT WASTCOT *
RGN NS AT A DDA T i : L e =
COLUUN LOCATIOR. - {R-19) WAL INSULATION DN~
2 W/ VAPOR BARRIR N\ coumn =3 3
AT AICUOR NOCKE, 1 AT INTINOR SR WAL WY, #1203/ AT INTERIOR SHOAR WALL ORLY, #12-3/47
'"“mw““,,’mmm’““"‘"": COUUNN (STE COLLuX 3 WS © 1° G.C. ARC STTCH SCRIWS © 0° G.C. ARE REQURED
BTSN B (- & FoOTHG 200 % (8 CEILING CONNECTION DETAIL T RN GO T EEN s
] \ZJ 5AlE: 1 /7
1 206 NTCRIOR GRTS © 24° 0.
>4 (STAI’T GRT SPADNG AT FINISHID m WAL U:%me-\ /—m WAL ux,‘:‘;‘ o ENG G v[
: ooR) STEL APPUCA . INEERING SERVICES
(3T BETAL €/ 3 o 2ian W e 0
B T ansCoT 3 ron g CONTACT DUILDING|
3  DESIONIR AT THE NG
e waiacat Gt >3 s o e, [IGNERINOGMDWES TUANUF ACTURING. COM
(DT srven i m;:m. \ oD T PROJECT TMLE:
ANSCD} 3 2 MOTE:
3 cownw 1SPEr 20 voICAL 3T st ND BUILDING
AND GRADCBOARD) . TO COULAMNS THROUCH nnma GR’B '/(2)406 2 B
* RINCSHANK RALS AT EACH GIRT LOCATION.
20 TREATED GRADEBOARD- 1= o
(T DETAL /6} - IRITATON BT BT W 2¢6 GRT NALR e
B = \ ! /'sm2 o 57 0g AL TWIN_LAKES, W
- == ! PROF, ENGINEER: __JEFF MURRAY.
PLAN DESIGNER: __ WATT KUBEHL
[-1D) HICK DENSITY PERAETIR INSULATION:
DXTENDING 4" NYO) TRIRDING STTL WAL LNER. SO PANEL ¢ AT AN DRAWN BY: M5
(REQURED IN HEATED BULDINGS) . - / nr / P4 n, ac (3 r unmmn) Ao DATE: 12/8/2023
2e8x12° TREATED ANCHOR BLOCKS NSDE CORNER TRIM- | SCALE: AS NOTED
HITROR GRT / x4 TREATED BOTIOM PLATE = RS 57 SEs) REVISIONS
" ST WAL Lt L 1 B ] A DESCRIPTION BY
PRECAST CONCRETE. FOOTNG .| E PR - - 13
o & PO S Rgre - . . “ PR e e T . 1
. e . wd “ By
2 R e
CORNER TRIM DETAIL 2 “ { N
BN T AT -
ENDWALL SECTION (STORAGE AREA POLYEHIN ST TE
SCALE: 1/Z =m0 (STORAGE AREA}
(™ REQUIRED SHEAR WALL DETAIL ENDWALL szcnou AND
SCALE: 1 1/Z=1"-0" ()] ALS

FILE NAME: S3SO23‘M

e o

-




i)
PURLNS SECURED TO OVIRMANG ACKS W/ WTIX 10524
PRIRLN HANGIRS (SECURED POR MITEX SPCORCATIONS).

- ROCE PURLN (TYP.)- 5,

STEEL PANEL: Ed
16" N 9
H ATRC VENT OUITE: |
'
1L OVERMANG JaCX: D
MSULATION BAFRLE: b4 '
FASCIA BOARD

EYPIUM CLRING LIVIR
2eé COLMG NALIR

x4 WAL NALER

|
|
i
L v

e rmn./
WAL BERILATION

S mmrwun—/ et -

STUNG BISLATION
w/ &, P

TRUSS.

WALL SECTION FASTENER NOTES

oot

(512" BOXED EAVE DETAIL
.*————-‘—‘ TR T /T

CORRHARD A,
GVOIIANG JADKS SICURED TO TRUSS WM.
(2)~80d RINGTHANK NALT, 187 MDL APARY,

m
1T NALIR SECURED WTH (2)-30d RNCDUNK NALS
T T SomT NAR 1O S oo

3 ST W (217300 RN
VAL AT TADH GHT 10, COLtha LoCA

m
WANSCIT NALER SCCURTD WTH (2)-30d RINGBANK
NARS AT EAGH WANSOT NALER T SOchet COEAION,

m
T SLUED Wit (2)-30d RACSUANE
NALS AT Ealh WhNGOOT GHT T S00RGL OO,

ez s s
e SER R

mﬂ(‘NK Nm AT LACH ™

X TIEATT cmpemAR:.

TREATED CRADEBGARD STCURID WITH (4)-30d

IR NS, AR CATEROAND 75

oLl LOCATION,

TG To DM FACE

BLOOKS SCLURTD
o DI CCLUIN AT T BASE WTH (4300
RINOSHANK NALE, TADH BLOGK.

D—2 TRIM DETAIL
®—"“‘—‘m T

WALL NSULATION

STELL WAINSCOT PAND.

o L. (0,008 WCH)
POLYEILNE

(B GRADE DETAIL
.————‘ AL T

PRO-TID STEEL PANEL StouNED peR
STCEL AFPUCATON DETAL SHEET.

1400 ATIC VONT GHUTE (10 PER SOE ML), A0 2u4
BLOTIONG AS ING ALONG VENT GWITE DG

eeum
FL otare, (R oeTAE. 678)

12 BT CAE
(SIE DLTAL D/8}

38}

:
W/ 4 L Po

mrmAmmszwmmmm-/ \m \MFA!SAMMAY

STLNG DEULATON

J B
< T o
Tk SGFIT NALIR: /s cemne Zed TUB-PURINS. (ON-LDCC}
{SEE DETAL, D/8) COUNG LNER e 24 oc

261 FLAT WAL CRTS © 24" aC. ot A
{START GRT SPACING AT BANTSOT
NARTR)

F A WA

o Eoe Re-B) WALL INRLATION
& FOOTOG STHEDULE) / g

204 INTCRICR ORTS © 24° 1.
(START GRT SPACNG AT FINIEHCD
FLOOR)

RO~ SYCE, PANEL SCOURTD POR
SIEL APPLICATION DETAL SHEET.

248 WANTCOT NAEN:
{SEE DITA. ©/8)

BOTION O waINSTOT MALER T
LIV, 185 ~4 1/4° \F

i
/

A R O KXok K T R
XYY YYYY VXY I YYYYY VXY YY Y Y Y YN Y Y Y YYY Y YY

2x TREATED GRADEBOARD
/ (x ocTAL 5/8)

2410 TREATD
(et pera 8/m)

17 S et R stame 1o
© MTMECRS W/ 64 COOLER

VERIFY WITH THE LOCAL SULDING OFTICIAL
BARRER
REQUIRED BEMRND D DXTERIOR FINISH,

0

(R~10) HICH DENSITY PIRMTIIR INSULATION- i
LXTENDNG &° INTD BUILDWE g
(REOUWED IN HEATED BULDINGS)

et 7" TREATED ANCHOR BLOCKT

FOOTNG (Ser

PRICATT CONCRETE
COLUMN & FOQTING SCHEBIEL)

HEV. 165

TO ToR OF FOGTING
FOOTING SOMEDULL)

RINGSHANK

. FASCIA BOARD DETAIL
& =R

HOT
SCURE TRUSSES W/ 80d RN
NARS AT 4-PLY COUAN LOCATIONS.

FNTRUSS INSTALLATION DETAIL
"—‘—“—‘ NGT 70 ST

CAH OVERYANG JACK W/L1}-308

PROECT TTLE:

2ND BUILDING

TJWIN LAKES, W
PROF. ENGINEER:  JEFF MURRAY

SHEET TITLE:
(OFFICE AREA)
SIDEWALL SECTION AND
FILE NAME:  SIB023W
SHEET NO.

S8

J




WALL SECTION FASTENER NOTES
SCoUD To AL BOWAL 0L
T CADH
ALL GRCTS SECURTD MTH {2)--30d RINGDHANK
¥k AT TADY BRT 70 Colm LOCATION.

AMGCOT MALER STCURID WTH (2)--30¢ RINGSHAMK
TARS AT EACH WANBEOT NALER T0 COLUIN COCATON,

WOMXOT GNT.
JANDOOT oreY D W (2300 KNG
NALS AT EACH WANSGOT Coua (DCATION.

RIICR TEATETL CRAEEONTY,
TED GRADCBOAND SCQURED WM, (2)-30d
muw« MALS AT EACH cRADERC)

mmm
\TID GRADCBOARD SCCURED MITH (4)-30d
mmmmmnmm )

INFATID, sACHOR LY,
TREATED ANGICH 00 ‘SCURED TO TADH FACL
wmmnnm:wm()—w
RNCSHANK HALS, EAL

{R=10) HIGH DENSITY PERIMCTIR INSULATION
o

POl STEEL PAND. SCCURED
TR eelcAon SEe SRRt

e Vs

N

COUNG LNER

TH THL LOCAL BURDING OFFICIAL
/ A NATE: RIS BARRIR 14
REQURLD BUHIND THE EXTIRIOR FINITHL

COUNG CONNECTION
(SEE DEYAL B/S)

2 FLAT WALL GRTS © 24" O.C.
(START GIRT SPAGNE AT WANSCOT
NALLF)

O (5TE Cauun
& FooTWG u:)\

{R-18) WALL INSULATION
W/ VAPOR BARRICR

1/2° GIPSUM WALL LINER STCURED TO
ALL FRANING OMGERS W/ 3 COOLIR
OR WALLBOARD NALS © 7 0.C

204 NTERIOR QTS © 24° QC.
(START GRT SPAGNE AT FNIBED
FLooR)

Y Y VY Y Y Y R Y Y Y RO Y XYY,

BOTTOM OF WANSCOT RALER,
TV, 1654 174

O oK O X KK,

A EOOOOOYYYYYY

240 TREATED
(5EX DCTAIL B/B}

% 75-38), GG WauwATON
- / w/ 4wl

244 SUB-PURLINS (ON-EDGD)
e240c

ENDIRAMT. GLARING,
BV, 10—

100"

e ¢ h DG i 9,341 (005 NGH) PALITTILENE

(REQURED N HEATED TALDINGS) TS TS

2047 TEATED ANCHOR BLOCKS:

PRECAST CONCRETE FOOTING (SFE
COUAMN & FOOTING SOMIDULL)

]

O TOP OF FOOTING
SCHEDULE)

(o0 e & FOSHD

. ENDWALL SECTION (OFFICE AREA
NEVET) =3

CIRING NTIKATION
v/ 4ug poLY

~ i/’” e
v X A
N L e

T \wut
20 FLAT WAL \-\
., N-VL %3 dwu:x

R A

CE)CEILING CONNECTION DETAIL
."_“?“—_“_" SORL 1 1210

CORNER TioM

oM

240 GRT NALTR:

Y
Y
&
E
g

/
i
£
§

STEIL PANEL:

B0 FLAT WAL GRY:

.
|

L. "'V L
CORNER_TRIM DETAIL
BCALE: 1 1/2m1 0

¥ \m Js——

266 FLAT WALL GRT.

sonwc oo ,
00w %
— f ——
-2x4 SPACER BLOOCS

SERVICE DOOR/WINDOW JAMB DETAIL.
SCALE

ENGINEERING SERVICES

o w2 A W B (0 S
FOR QUCSTIONS PLEASE CONTACT SULDING|

TWIN LAKES, Wi
PROF. ENGINEER:  EFF MURRAY.
PLAN DESIONER: _ WATT KUBEHL

TILE
(OFFICE_AREA}
ENDWALL SECTION AND
TION _DETAI
FLE NAME:  S36023W

e <o

J




SRO-fB STEEL PANDL SCALRED PLR WALL SECTION FASTENER NOTES
STERL APPUCATION DETAL SHIET.
DDA TCURD AL COLMNE
224 RoCE P (on-CD00) ot (9304 AR KL AT EAGH
(STE ROOF FRAMING. YO COLLMN LOCATI
17 BOXID GABLE m
(S oeTar, cm\ AL GRTS SCCURED STH {2)-30d RNCSHANK
NALS R EAD O 15 Couun toLATOn,
g AR MM
B WANSCOT NALER SLCURED WTH (23-30¢
VALS AT EAGH MAMGLIT NALER 15 SOLUIN LOCATION.
ey o
CT i M (2)-300
RIS XY Cht WANSEST G T S ToCATON.
RINOR TREATED CRAOTROARD:
ANE TRCATID CRADEBOARD SCCURTD WM (2)e-30¢
P T NS T B OO T
COULRS LOCATION,
CXINSOR, TREATID QRACEROARD: counn
TREATID CRADEBOARD ILURLD WTH {4}~ 06
" Tk AR AT A AT T8 . <
COLLMN LOCATION. - N
PHTASEATS [
OF THT COLUMM AT AT BASE wiTH (4}-30 Ry
RoeGiaso WAL TAGH BB i \ | I——
) W/ & ML POLY
: /
g | e
PRO-RE STED. PANDL SCOURED (R=38) CERING NSRATION 26 FIRE GLOCKNG | xé CLLING NARER
STEEL APRUCATION DETAL SHEET. ( w/ 4 M paLY i
Ted 21007 MSR TF (1.&] ROCF PURLINS- 5 b
TRANNG PLAN] DXOTRAME BEARIG
(ON-EDGEXSTE ROGF ) o \ [T S AN B LADENG nuu:u\ [N [
o3| PRO#0 STER. \_
S| COLNG LR h | \_ ST NG UNER
3 FLagc o \ STRU W/ LARE FRLIE
o3 (&L DOTAL £/10) o 204 WAL NALIR
& mnn.-\ \ 1 / ACDn MO0 Ut T 1r AwGELY
3 @) s wnaTox - S0 RISl DT TS () COLUNN WIH (2)-100 JINCRHANK NALS,
34 ITH VAROH GARRIER EAGH BOCK.
=2 £ WALL UNER SECURCD TO COLIMN W/ (0)-80d
2oy DRET TRUSS O oRET TRUSS (Pa) =2 ; / R NS
~NE i _/ : 26-10 TREATED BEANG G100 SECURED T
D¢ 21007 u:ﬂw(tmwmm i mxnm(zn)—oou RINGSAHNK RALS,
mmum-za'nc /—MNIV[IHD‘?V
ART GRT SPADNG AT FNISHED
T WALL GRTS ©- _
© QT (COMTER 15T FLOOR) R mun |
GRT AT BEV, 17-67) '
(R=38) COLING WEULATH J
W/ ol poLy 2 COLNG COMNDSTION DCTAL
/ (ST noAL 8100 7 .
‘ Dmn TRUSS TCARING B
ELEV. 108"
2w 2 F SUB-PU
B e3¢ ac AL KA (\BEARING BLOCK/DRIFT TRUSS INSTALLATION DETAIL
15—g" \ig/ woT 10 Seair’
5/8° CIPSAL COUNG U 2 SIDEWALL FLASHING DETAIL
PROATE STETL WALL LR TECURED G s 1T
i WAL LNDR PER STEEL APPLICATION DETAL SHELT.
TO ALL FRAMING MOMBERS W/ 54
COMER OR WALLBOARD RAILS @ 7° G.C. 2
e 2u¢ ngmon awrs @ 26 o 24 xouon g @ 2¢ 00
(START GIRT SPACING AT FRENED ART GRT SPACNG AT ANSHED oRET
FLOOR) FLOGR} TS (P4)

~, WALL INBULATION

24 A it m.m e | _— R
| | |~ wa wand P o o NG
TLNO NRILATIN /
W/ 4 ML POLY A H CYPSUM WALL LINER- TREATER
/;Eﬁ?mm 2t SUB—PURLNS /—nm nu.tmm \ / puomeee
Y" TEATED GUOTOND L TWIN_LAKES, W

/—2:‘ INTERIOR GRT PROF. ENGINEER: JEFF MURRAY
bon e m./

/ 1 | —cauun
26 WALL NALER 1A

CYPRM wALL LR /
N DA PR WOONG

206 TREATTD
(ST DOTAL E/70)

H
s
i

=1
@ ; TS s

GRADE DETAIL
. CEIUr‘:IG (ES_)NNEC‘I‘ION DETAIL N [
CNSHARED WALL SECTION mS?:LREDAWALL SECTION AND
‘—.——‘— AL AT SECTION DETAILS

FILE NAME:  S36023W
SWEET NG.

S70

J




o
[\
\ -TRM W/ LARCE FRICIE
L L, WAL LNER
MEADER (TEL DCTAL A/ﬂ)/

—
I

2H0 FLAT WAL uwr\
m!mu.\

=<1

/—mxm omr
I

2 FLAT WAL mv\

]
- 28 TPRING WOUNTING BOARD
{VOUPY MOUKTING HOGHT
2-PLY 248 DOOR W DooR

}—FLAT STOCK (10" WL}

umm§~ A

e
To OVIHEAD DOOR NOT SHOWN.
Pz i rrr———
ALY, 1178’ REQIRDMINTS WITH DOOR MAMUFACTURTR
ey
L—ﬂ m
mm S}L

SIDEWALL OVERHEAD DOOR FRAME—OUT DETAIL

TN T 1/Z -

/5

A

<7

|

. B

L
s

Lt
STUB Cousn EXTTRIOR PUCE:
N e
W/ (4)-300 RINCSHANK NALS.
f/i.‘e)'-cm n z’;”um‘-&m‘" 1-PLY FACE NAILD TO COLUMN: STTURTD W/
) NALS vy (12)500 RNGSHANK KALS.
TR PLE.
1-PLY FACE NALLD TG COLUMN: SCIURED W/
{12)-30d NALS.
SECURT TUB COLMN TO HEADTR
W/{34)-300 TNGSHANK NAILS,
) s @ omon
NAZS © EXTIRIOR PLY,
2uPLY 2:12 24001 MR SYP (zm_/ coLN
OVERHIAD DOOR HEAGCH

(A\OVERHEAD DOOR HEADER INSTALLATION DETAIL
Ger  soat

YOR_OF DOOR,
A BEV. 148"
GVIEAD DOOR HOT SHOWN.
OWNI/CONTRACTOR MUST VERIEY GVRHCAD DOCR
HEADROGU RCGUIRENENTS WK DOOR MAMUFACTURDR o
PRIOR TO STARTNG CONGTRUCTION, Pty
WEATHER STAL

ENDWALL OVERHEAD DOOR FRAME—OUT DETAIL
SCALEX 1 1/2'mi'eT”

HOI
OVEREAD DOOR NOT SHOWN.
TOR WY VDY ovniEAD
S R TS W DR AP ALTORER
P08 70 ARING COETRUNOY

TR

—
HOW TRM

266 DOOR UAND:
AT 5700 (07 uml -\ SUTL, WAL LNER

\%
ot

- mu/ & x’

e T p———
TR 2ed DOOR ahae

i

OVERHEAD DOOR JAMB DETAIL
RAE v

ENGINEERING SERVICE
QUCSTIONS PLEAST R)IYACY BUILDING:

MWER AT THT
ENCINEERINOOMID WES TM ANUF ACTURING.COM

PROJECT TITLE:

2ND BUILDING

TWIN LAKES, W
PROF. ENGINEER: _ JEFF MURRAY

PLAN DESIGNER: MATT KUHEKL

DRAWN BY: a3
DATE: 12782073
SCALE: AS NOTED
REVISIONS
A DESCRIPTION zhg

1

L L

OVERHEAD DOOR DETAILS

FILE NAME: S36023W
SHEET NG.

ST1

J




FLOOR SPACY @ PRI
80700 AT FLOOR MOUNTED WATER CLOSCYS.
BOX08" AT WALL MOUNTED WATER CLOSEY
dE AT LAVATORY

RESTROCM_FLOOR PLAN

SREr I/ E T

i 1o
137 M,
1

et 10

CLEAR SPACE REQUIREMENTS
SR T

36" MK & uax

GRAB BAR LOCATIONS
SR 38T~

WALLS & COUNG TO BC COVIRED ¥/
A SMOOTH MON—ABSOREENT MATERAL

s
TRANSTR sm;\|-—3r um—~] H- 8 wax.

[—-——u'—‘r

WAULS & COUNG YO BC COVERED #/
A SMOGTH NOM—~ARTORBENT MATERIAL

SIDE TOILET ELEVATION
AL 375

WALLS & COUNG TO BT COVERED W/
A SHOOTH NON= ATTORBENT MATERIAL

3

SIDE._TOILET ELEVATION
TR ST

WALLS & COLNG TD BE COVERED W/
f A SHOUTH NOH—-ARSCREENT MATERAL

REFELECTVE SURFACE.

8E MADL WATERPROCF W/
MATIFIAL JUPTRWOUS TO WATER

FRONT SINK ELEVATION
TRE ST

WALLS & COUNG TO O COVORED W/
A SUOOTH NON-ABSORBENT HATERIAL

SIDE SINK ELEVATION

SCALE: 3,

il

RINKING FOUNTAIN OR_PLAN
=g

AL 3,

s
POXTBC 1100.5, 2 DRNING FOUNTARS SMALL BT PROVDED WTHD THC

AND LOW FONTANS.

DRINKING FOUNTAIN SIDE ELEV.
/Tt

TWIN_LAKES, Wi

PROF. ENGNEFR: _ \EFF MURRAY

L
| SHEET TITLE:

RESTROOM DETAILS

S36023W




101" WOROGRP SCREWS (/4 WEX HEAD) ).
N DOTH SIDLS OF EAGH MAKR R

* WOODGRIP SCROWS {1 /4" HEX MCAD)
(855 PAND, O XL LAP DETAL) o

#1057 WOCOORIP SCREWS (1/47 KIX HEAD)
ON BOTH STCS OF CACH WAKR RE.
{SET PANTL IND STUEL AP DETAL)

101" WOODGRP SN (1/4° HCK HEAD)
ON OML SIOE OF EACH I3,
(SEE PANEL INTERMEDIATE LAP OCYAL)

/-mr PN
1017 WOCOGRP STREWS (1/47 HEX HEAD)

ON BUTH TIDLS OF EADY MAXR RO,

(X PAND. D0 STEIL LAP OETAL)

STOL ROOF PANEL APPLED) Z° MN,
BEYOND EDCE PRIRUN/FASKIA BOARD

F10-17 WOCDGIEP SCREWS, (1/4° KEX HEAD)
BOTH SDLT OF CAGH AR I
(L PANEL DD STIL 1AP DETAL)

STEEL WALL PANCL (BT SURE FIRST SHEET IS APPUED
ACCURATOLY i SOUARTD.)

10-1* WOOOGIP SCREWS (1/47 HEX HTAD) (01" wocosnP 4° WEX HEAD)
B e o e MakH B0 e ok oy WA s 4
(L PANG, DICBEDATE LAP DCTAL (ST PAMDL WTERMEDEA orTAL)

STOL DDWALL PANEL-

[y
AT NTORUOR SHEAR WALL OMLY, #12-3/4° L A{STEL RIS (SEE GRADC DETAL)
SIGH IHEWS @ & QL AR REDUIRD )

N AL STEXL PANEL OVORLAPS.

1017 WOCDCRP SCREWS (1/4% HIX NTAD)
ON DO SIDES OF CACH MAJOR FIB,

#10-1" WOCOGRIP SCROWS (1/4° HEX MIAD) 2 (5L PANIL END STOEL LAP DETAL)
ON BOTH SIDES OF TACH MAJR Rl N ?
(SIT PANEL END STILL LAP DCTAZ) STOL RDOWALL PANDL (DC SURE FIRST SUEIT IS APPULD

TIEEL PANDL INTIAL ATION SINFRAL NOYES:
1) PROPER LAPPING OF STCTL PANEL 15 VRY IMPORTANT I TE PAMEL'S ABLITY TD PREVENT LEAKING, QVERSCATING ANO
IDERSEATIG OF LAP IS NGT PERMITIED.
2) FASTENER TIOHTNESS 15 CRITICAL N THE LONGEVITY OF THC FASTINOY'S AIRUTY TO HELP PREVINT LEAKS AND STRUCTURAL
L0AD CARRYING CAPACITY, OVCR-TORCUING OF SCREWS WEL WIDUCE THE SCROWS WIKDRAWAL CAPAGTY, RECAROLERS OF THE
D, LEAXS.
FASTENDR {OCATION [ CRITICAL, FOR WSTALLERS TO MNMTE THE POTDNTIAL OF UL CANNING. DOPLES. AND OTHIR
ANCE. RLATID ISRUCS.

4) THE ANTI-SYION DRAIN OHANND, WUST B CCAR OF DEDRIS AND OBSTRUCTIONS FOR THU PANCLY AIBUTY TO MINIIZE HE
POTENTIAL OF CAPLLARY ACTION OF WATER FrOM CLTIWG UNDER THE STLIL PANDL

I 4 ' '

= s

. TR
N S URDERLAP PIECE
OVERLAP PIECE— /Q\. U PIECETSNC /C.\.
PANEL END STEEL LAP DETAIL PANEL INTERMEDIATE LAP DETAIL
TG SRL e WAL e
HOIE: Y€ RECOU PROCIDURL FOR APPLYING CERNG
UNCR 1 APPLYNO 1~ WOODGRP ‘RO ONE IND OF
TNE PANCL, WALDWG THC PAND. RLAT TG THC R0
OF TWE TRUSIES AND BETWEEN THE TRUISEE THENY APPLYING ONT
SCRIW O TOTH BDCS OF CVEAY MAJOR 6 INTO TWE IRST
THEN THE MODDLE TRUSS, THIN FNALLY. AT THE THIRD TRUSS W
THE PANGL WL OVERLAP THE TRUSS 37, THE NEXT P
ATTAGHED TO THE TRUSS W/ 17 OR LONGER WOGDGR SCREWS
o4 DOTH ST OF TVERY MAKR KI0L A STITCH SCREW
NODS 7O BE AZPUITCD AT THE SOU Y SO OVITLAP OF
THE PANEL NEXT 70 IT HALF WAY BITWELN EAGH TRUSS.
s sy USS
7 ey OVIRLAP PIECT WOLAP PECE: 5 VoL
+ 4
o \ \ N
w'mww—-/s/cmm-/ STILL COLNG ﬂo-u'mwvm\.; /4 STTON SCREW \—no—x'mm
- som BETWEEN. EAGH TRUSE UNGR PANTL 1/ HOX HEAD) ON BT St B TR ¢
Eemnism  Erar, USSR S e S PSR

TNE T

TRUSS BOTTOM CHORD

]

Lok R

G

ovERAP mx;; _;.-.._—S\ :2 NDORLAP PECE

STEEL CEILING LINER-LAP DETAIL
Vo7 15 BEAL

TWIN LAKES, W
PROF. ENGINEER: JEFF MURRAY
[P besongr: i koo |

DRAWN BT NS

DATE: 12/8/2023
[oae — aswom |
REVISIONS

A DESCRIPTION BY]

L1
SMEET TITLE:

STEEL APPLICATION DETALLS

FILE NAME: S36023W
SHEET NO.

S13 |




Job Truss Truss Type Qty Ply
QTREC0818062 P4 COMMON L 1 Job Reference (optional)
Midwest Manufacturing, Eau Claire, Wi Rum:8.72 S Sep 62023 Print: 8.720 S Sep 6 2023 MiTek Industries, Inc. Wed Dec 06 15:40:06 Page: 1
1D:iyr3xqLfCer68XPzdssBq2yKYBw-OJzxXNGfoq7wud9HISKQATIE 7T X7rdWi?bgbyBeV7
4 8-7-0 s 16-9-0 \ 25-0-0 . 33-3-0 ) 41-5-0 : 50-0-0 )
' 8-7-0 ' 8-2-0 ' 8-3-0 ' 8-3-0 ' 8-2-0 ! 8-7-0 '

[=]
N
o)
1 2 7
1010 , = [ 3 L
g 12 11
M1BAHS 9x12 = 5x6= M18AHS 9x18 = 8x8= 8x8= M18AHS 9x18 = 5x6= M1BAHS 9x12 =
. 10-5-10 , 20-1-14 , 29-10-2 , 39-6-6 . 50-0-0 |
' 10-5-10 ' 9-8-4 ' 9-8-4 ' 9-8-4 ' 10-5-10 '
Scale = 1:83.3
Plate Offsets (X, Y): [1:0-0-4,Edge), [2:0-4-0,0-6-0], [6:0-4-0,0-6-0], [7:0-0-4,Edge]
Loading (psf) | Spacing 2-0-0 ] €Sl DEFL in  (loc) lideft L/d | PLATES GRIP
TCLL (roof) 101.1 | Plate Grip DOL 116 ] 1C 0.87 | Vert{Lt)  -1.03 11-13 >584 240 | M18AHS 186/179
Snow (Ps/Pg) 20.8/30.0 | Lumber DOL 1.1 | BC 0.95 | vert(CT) -1.18 11-13 >506 180 | MT20 197/144
TCDL 4.0 Rep Stress incr NO | wB 0.85 | Horz(CT) 0.39 7 nfa nla
BCLL 0.0 | Code IBC2015/TP12014 | Matrix-MS
BCDL 10.0 Weight: 3421b  FT = 15%
LUMBER BRACING
TOP CHORD  2x8 SP 2400F 2.0E TOP CHORD 2-0-0 oc purlins (2-5-4 max.).
BOT CHORD  2x6 SP 2400F 2.0E BOT CHORD 10-0-0 oc bracing.
WEBS 2x4 SPF Stud *Except* W2,W4:2x4 SPF No.2 WEBS 1 Row at midpt 3-11,5-10
REACTIONS (lb/size)  1=1740/0-3-8, (req. 0-4-12), 7=1740/0-3-8, (req. 0-4-12) MiTek recommends that Stabilizers and (qquited g7pps bracing be
Max Horiz 1=-87 (LC 13) installed during truss erection, in gy @OW '/er
Max Uplift 1=-389 (LC 8), 7=-389 (LC 9) Installation guide. N \‘\\; ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ 14,2,
Max Grav 1=5755 (LC 2), 7=5755 (LC 2) $ 4 /,’
FORCES (Ib) - Max. Comp./Max. Ten. - All forces 250 (Ib) or less except when shown. Sy JEFFREY J. =
TOP CHORD 1-2=-13997/940, 2-3=-13132/908, 3-20=-10644/732, 4-20=-10606/745, 4-21=-10606/745, 5-21=-10643/732, = MURRAY X =
5-6=-13132/909, 6-7=-13997/940 = . E-37360 & =
BOT CHORD 1-13=-898/12956, 12-13=-706/11116, 11-12=-706/111186, 10-11=-449/8422, 9-10=-646/11116, 8-9=-646/11116, =-9- EAU CLAIRE LEE =
7-8=-838/12956 = WSO 8YS
WEBS 2-13=-1377/185, 3-13=-133/1876, 3-11=-2719/294, 4-11=-228/2051, 4-10=-228/2951, 5-10=-2719/294, 5-8=-134/1876, A

6-8=-1377/186

JOINT STRESS INDEX

1=0.90,2=0093,3=074,4=0.88,5=0.74,6 =0.93,7 = 0.90,8 = 0.68, 9= 0.79, 10 = 0.71, 11 = 0.71, 12 = 0.79 and 13 = 0.68

NOTES

1)  Unbalanced roof live loads have been considered for this design.

2)  Wind: ASCE 7-10; Vult=1156mph (3-second gust) Vasd=91mph; TCDL=2.4psf; BCDL=3.0psf; h=25ft; Cat. li; Exp C; Enclosed; MWFRS (envelope); cantilever left and right
exposed ; end vertical left and right exposed; Lumber DOL=1.60 plate grip DOL=1.60

3) TCLL: ASCE 7-10; Pr=101.1 psf (roof live load: Lumber DOL=1.15 Plate DOL=1.15); Pg=30.0 psf (ground snow); Ps=20.8 psf (roof snow: Lumber DOL=1.15 Plate DOL=1.15);
Category |}; Exp C; Fully Exp.; Ct=1.10

4) Roof design snow load has been reduced to account for slope.

5) Unbalanced snow loads have been considered for this design.

6) Dead loads shown include weight of fruss. Top chord dead load of 5.0 psf (or less) is not adequate for a shingle roof. Architect to verify adequacy of top chord dead load.

7)  All plates are MT20 plates unless otherwise indicated.

8)  This truss has been designed for a 10.0 psf bottom chord live load nonconcurrent with any other live loads.

9)  WARNING: Required bearing size at joint(s) 1, 7 greater than input bearing size.

10) Provide mechanical connection (by others) of truss to bearing plate capable of withstanding 389 Ib uplift at joint 1 and 389 Ib uplift at joint 7.

11) This truss is designed in accordance with the 2015 International Building Code section 2306.1 and referenced standard ANSI/TPI 1.

12) Graphical purlin representation does not depict the size or the orientation of the purlin along the top and/or bottom chord.

LOAD CASE(S)

Standard



Job Truss Truss Type Qty Ply
QTREC0818062 P3 COMMON 2 2 Job Reference {optional)

Midwest Manufacturing, Eau Claire, Wt Run: 8.72 S Sep 62023 Print: 8.720 S Sep 6 2023 MiTek Industries, Inc. Wed Dec 06 15:40:01 Page: 1
1D:iyr3xqL{Cer68XPzdss8q2yKYBw-1LA2UgCWziUenJHJ4cOF T4yGBe0OSawn)jtvwbyBeVC

. 8-7-0 , 16-9-0 , 25-0-0 , 33-3-0 , 41-5-0 , 50-0-0 ,
! 8-7-0 ! 8-2-0 ' 8-3-0 ' 8-3-0 ! 8-2-0 ' 8-7-0 '

a M1BAHS 9x12 =
o) &
1 g 7
10100 [T 5,
L] 13 12 11 10 9 8
M1BAHS 9x18 = 6x6= M18AHS 9x18 = 6x8= 6x8= M18AHS 9x18 = 6x6= M1BAHS 9x18 =
. 10-8-13 . 20-2-15 \ 29-9-1 , 39-3-3 , 50-0-0 ,
! 10-8-13 ' 9-6-2 ' 9-6-2 ' 9-6-2 ' 10-8-13 '
Scale = 1:83
Plate Offsets (X, Y): [1:0-7-1,0-4-8], {2:0-6-0,0-6-0], [6:0-6-0,0-6-0], [7:0-7-1,0-4-8], [10:0-2-12,0-2-0], [11:0-2-12,0-2-0]
Loading (psf) | Spacing 8-0-0 | Csl DEFL in  (loc) ldefl Lid|PLATES GRIP
TCLL (roof) 53.1 | Plate Grip DOL 115 | TC 0.82 | Vert(LL)  -0.97 11-13 >617 240 | M18AHS 186/179
Snow (Ps/Pg) 20.8/30.0 | Lumber DOL 1.15 | BC 0.82 | Vert(CT) -1.24 11-13 >484 180 | MT20 197/144
TCDL 4.0 Rep Stress lncr NO | wWB 0.86 | Horz{CT)  0.35 7 nfa nla .
BCLL 0.0 | Code IBC2015/TPI2014 | Matrix-MS
BCDL 10.0 Weight; 757 b FT = 15%
LUMBER BRACING
TOP CHORD  2x8 SP 2400F 2.0E TOP CHORD 2-0-0 oc purlins (3-1-7 max.).
BOT CHORD  2x8 SP 2400F 2.0E BOT CHORD Structural wood sheathing directly applied or 10-0-0 oc bracing.
WEBS 2x4 SPF Stud *Except* W2,W4:2x4 SPF No.2 WEBS 1 Row at midpt 3-11, 5-10
REACTIONS (Ib/size)  1=6958/0-3-8, (req. 0-5-9), 7=6958/0-3-8, (req. 0-5-9) Wiy,
Max Horiz 1=-348 (LC 13) o <CONg ‘,
Max Uplift 1=-1568 (LC 8), 7=-1558 (LC 9) N Q\ 8 ‘v//V 2
Max Grav 1=13420 (LC 2), 7=13420 (LC 2) 3 ol 2
FORCES (Ib) - Max. Comp./Max. Ten. - All forces 250 (ib) or less except when shown. = * - JEFFREY U * -
TOP CHORD 1-2=-33153/3841, 2-3=-31066/3652, 3-20=-24994/2940, 4-20=-24911/2990, 4-21=-24911/2990, 5-21=-24995/2940, =" MURRAY 7=
5-6=-31055/3654, 6-7=-33153/3843 - . E-37360 : =
BOT CHORD 1-13=-3675/30876, 12-13=-2852/26138, 11-12=-2852/26138, 10-11=-1810/19786, 9-10=-2611/26138, 8-9=-2611/26138, - CLAIRE ‘&<
7-8=-3436/30876 - Wi S
WEBS 2-13=-3212/779, 3-13=-521/4563, 3-11=-6151/1176, 4-11=-810/7009, 4-10=-910/7009, 5-10=-6151/1176, 5-8=-523/4563,

6-8=-3212/780

JOINT STRESS INDEX
1=0.74,2=055,3=074,4=0.88,5=0.74,6 =0.55,7=0.74,8 =0.72,9=0.73,10=0.86, 11 = 0.86, 12=0.73 and 13 = 0.72

NOTES

1) 2-ply truss to be connected together with 10d (0.131"x3") nails as follows:
Top chords connected as follows: 2x8 - 2 rows staggered at 0-9-0 oc.
Bottorm chords connected as follows: 2x8 - 2 rows staggered at 0-9-0 oc.
Web connected as follows: 2x4 - 1 row at 0-9-0 oc.

2)  Allloads are considered equally applied to all plies, except if noted as front (F) or back (B) face in the LOAD CASE(S) section. Ply to ply connections have been provided to
distribute only loads noted as (F) or (B), unless otherwise indicated.

3)  Unbaianced roof live loads have been considered for this design.

4)  Wind: ASCE 7-10; Vult=115mph (3-second gust) Vasd=91mph; TCDL=2.4psf, BCDL=3.0psf; h=25ft; Cat. II; Exp C; Enclosed; MWFRS (envelope); cantilever left and right
exposed ; end vertical left and right exposed; Lumber DOL=1.60 plate grip DOL=1.60

5)  TCLL: ASCE 7-10; Pr=53.1 psf (roof live load: Lumber DOL=1.15 Plate DOL=1.15); Pg=30.0 psf (ground snow); Ps=20.8 psf (roof snow: Lumber DOL=1.15 Plate DOL=1.15);
Category If; Exp C; Fully Exp.; Ct=1.10

6) Roof design snow load has been reduced to account for slope.

7) Unbalanced snow toads have been considered for this design.

8) Dead loads shown include weight of truss. Top chord dead load of 5.0 psf (or less) is not adequate for a shingle roof. Architect to verify adequacy of top chord dead load.

9)  All plates are MT20 plates uniess otherwise indicated.

10) This truss has been designed for a 10.0 psf bottom chord live load nonconcurrent with any other live loads.

11) WARNING: Required bearing size at joint(s) 1, 7 greater than input bearing size.

12) Provide mechanical connection (by others) of truss to bearing plate capable of withstanding 1558 Ib uplift at joint 1 and 1558 Ib uplift at joint 7.

13) This truss is designed in accordance with the 2015 international Building Code section 2306.1 and referenced standard ANSI/TPI 1.

Continued on page 3



Job Truss Truss Type Qty Ply
QTREC0818062 P2 COMMON 4 1 Job Reference (optional)

Midwest Manufacturing, Eau Claire, Wi Run:8.728 Sep 62023 Print: 8,720 S Sep 6 2023 MiTek Industries, Inc. Wed Dac 06 15:39:50 Page: 1
ID:iyr3xqLiCer68XPzdss8q2yKY Bw-sE?uAv4cZwBCzdxCxoSgXl_LACCZNaMABWjq1FyBeVN

\ 8-9-15 . 16-9-0 \ 25-0-0 33-3-0 . 41-2-1 . 50-0-0 )

8-9-15 ' 7-11-1 ) 8-3-0 8-3-0 ' 7-11-1 ! 8-9-15 '

O
o
o
10-10p ]
g 10
M1BAHS 9%18 = 8x8= M1BAHS 9x18=  12x14= 12x14=  M1BAHS 9x18 = 8x8= M1BAHS 0x18 =
. 10-8-13 , 20-2-15 , 29-9-1 \ 39-3-3 . 50-0-0 ,
' 10-8-13 ' 9-6-2 ! 9.6-2 ! 9-6-2 ' 10-8-13 '
Scale = 1:83
Plate Offsets (X, Y): [1:0-7-1,0-4-8], [2:0-6-0,Edge], [6:0-6-0,Edge], [7:0-7-1,0-4-8], [8:0-4-0,0-5-4], [13:0-4-0,0-5-4]
L.oading (psf) | Spacing 8-0-0 | Csl DEFL in  (loc) Vldefi L/d|PLATES GRIP
TCLL (roof) 20.0 Plate Grip DOL 115 ] TC 1.00 | Veri(LL) -0.74 11-13 >814 240 | M18AHS 186/179
Snow (Ps/Pg) 20.8/30.0 Lumber DOL 1.15 | BC 0.96 | Ver{CT) -1.26 11-13 >477 180 | MT20 197/144
TCDL 4.0 Rep Stress Incr NO j wB 0.98 | Horz{CT) 0.35 7 nfa nfa
BCLL 0.0 Code IBC2015/TPI2014 | Matrix-MS
BCDL 10.0 Weight: 378 1b  FT = 15%
LUMBER BRACING
TOP CHORD  2x8 SP 2400F 2.0E TOP CHORD 2-0-0 oc puriins.
BOT CHORD  2x8 SP 2400F 2.0E BOT CHORD 6-0-0 oc bracing.
WEBS 2x4 SPF Stud *Except* W2:2x4 SPF No.2, W4:2x4 SPF 1650F 1.5E WEBS 2 Rows at 1/3 pts 3-11, 5410
REACTIONS (lb/size)  1=6058/0-3-8, (req. 0-5-12), 7=6958/0-3-8, {req. 0-5-12) witlingy,
Max Horiz 12348 (LC 12) o ¢CONg ‘,,
Max Uplift 1=-1558 (LC 8), 7=-1558 (LC 9) \\\\\\ /4, “,
FORCES {Ib) - Max. Comp./Max. Ten. - All forces 250 (Ib) or less except when shown. $ 'F\JEFFREY J 2
TOP CHORD 1-2=-17053/3820, 2-3=-16218/3681, 3-20=-12958/2936, 4-20=-12922/2986, 4-21=-12922/2987, 5-21=-12959/2937, - 7’}{ R 7'}(’,
5-6=-16218/3683, 6-7=-17053/3822 = 7  MURRAY =
BOT CHORD 1-13=-3650/15919, 12-13=-2848/13482, 11-12=-2848/13482, 10-11=-1811/10229, 9-10=-2608/13482, 8-9=-2608/13482, - : E—-37360 R -
7-8=-3411/15919 =9 EAU CLARRE =X
WEBS 2-13=-1303/767, 3-13=-6558/2556, 3-11=-3387/1172, 4-11=-905/4263, 4-10=-905/4263, 5-10=-3387/1173, 5-8=-560/2556, - % WIS y L‘J:
6-8=-1303/769 AN, <

JOINT STRESS INDEX
1=076,2=1.00,3=0.67,4=0.92,5=0.67,6=1.00,7 =0.76,8 = 0.71, 9 = 0.76, 10 = 0.88, 11 = 0.88, 12 = 0.76 and 13 = 0.71

NOTES

1)  Unbalanced roof live loads have been considered for this design,

2)  Wind: ASCE 7-10; Vult=115mph (3-second gust) Vasd=91mph; TCDL=2.4psf; BCDL=3.0psf; h=25ft; Cat. Il; Exp C; Enclosed; MWFRS (envel
exposed ; end vertical left and right exposed; Lumber DOL=1.60 plate grip DOL=1.60

3)  TCLL: ASCE 7-10; Pr=20.0 psf (roof live load: Lumber DOL=1.15 Plate DOL=1.15); Pg=30.0 psf (ground snow); Ps=20.8 psf (roof snow: Lumber DOL=1.15 Plate DOL=1 18);
Category lI; Exp C; Fully Exp.; Ct=1.10

4)  Roof design snow load has been reduced to account for slope.

5)  Unbalanced snow loads have been considered for this design.

6) Dead loads shown include weight of truss. Top chord dead load of 5.0 psf (or less) is not adequate for a shingle roof. Architect to verify adequacy of top chord dead load.

7) Al plates are MT20 plates unless otherwise indicated.

8)  This truss has been designed for a 10.0 psf bottom chord live load nonconcurrent with any other live loads.

9)  WARNING: Required bearing size at joint(s) 1, 7 greater than input bearing size.

10) Provide mechanical connection (by others) of truss to bearing plate capable of withsianding 1558 Ib uplift at joint 1 and 1558 Ib uplift at joint 7.

11) This truss is designed in accordance with the 2015 International Building Code section 2306.1 and referenced standard ANSYTPI 1.

LOAD CASE(S) Standard

e); cantilever left and right



Job
QTREC0818062

Truss
XP1SE

Truss Type
COMMON

Qty
1

Ply
1

Job Reference (optional)

Midwest Manufacturing, Eau Claire, Wi

LOAD CASE(S)

Standard

Run: 8.72 S Sep 62023 Print: 8.720 S Sep 6 2023 MiTek Industries, Inc. Wed Dec 06 15:40:14

Page: 2

1D:SFzQ8zwr8DOGRhvI4kkWgvyKYme-9rSyD6Mavl 7ordmpLrulVp_UCIQh?RQIjFX5usyBeV?
14) This truss is designed in accordance with the 2015 International Building Code section 2306.1 and referenced standard ANSITPI 1.



Job Truss Truss Type Qty Ply
QTREC0818062 XP1SE COMMON 1 1 Job Reference (optional)
Midwest Manufacturing, Eau Claire, Wi Run:8.72 S Sep 62023 Print: 8.720 S Sep 6 2023 MiTek Industries, inc. Wed Dec 06 15:40:14 Page: 1

1D:SF2Q82zwr9DOGRhvidkkWgvyKYme-9rSyD6Mgvi7ordmpLiulVp_UCIQh?RQIJFX5usyBeV?

-13 , 17-0-14 , 25-0-0 \ 32-11-2 , 40-10-3 , 50-0-0 \
13 7-11-2 ! 7-11-2 ' 7-11-2 ! 7-11-2 ! 9-1-13 !

o2
10x12WB =
- @
o
=
9
| 0-100 7 g
15 14 13 12 1 10
M18AHS 9x12 = 6= M18AHS 9x12 = 10x12= 10x12= M1BAHS 9x12 = 2x4n MIBAHS 9x12 =
2x4a 7x6=
\ 10-8-13 ; 20-2-15 . 29-9-1 , 39-3-3 . 50-0-0 :
' 10-8-13 i 9-6-2 ' 9-6-2 ' 9-6-2 ' 10-8-13 '
Scale = 1:83.2
Plate Offsets (X, Y): [3:0-6-0,Edge], [7:0-6-0,Edge], [10:0-3-0,0-4-8], [15:0-3-0,0-4-8]
L.oading (psf) Spacing 8-0-0 | CslI DEFL in (loc) idefi L/d | PLATES GRIP
TCLL (roof) 20.0 Plate Grip DOL 116 | TC 0.80 | Vert(LL) -0.74 13-15 >811 240 | M18AHS 186/179
Snow (Ps/Pg) 20.8/30.0 t.umber DOL 1.16 | BC 0.93 | Vert(CT) -1.07 13-156 >559 180 | MT20 2447180
TCDL 4.0 Rep Stress Incr NO | wB 0.97 | Horz(CT)  0.30 9 nfa nfa
BCLL 0.0 Code IBC2015/TP12014 | Matrix-MS
B8CDL 5.0 Weight: 478 1b  FT = 15%
LUMBER BRACING
TOP CHORD  2x8 SP 2400F 2.0E TOP CHORD 2-0-0 oc purlins {2-5-2 max.).
BOT CHORD  2x8 SP 2400F 2.0E BOT CHORD 4-6-0 oc bracing,
WEBS 2x4 SPF Stud *Except* W2,W4:2x4 SPF No.2 WEBS 1 Row at midpt 4-15, 4-13, 5-13, 5-12, 6-12, 6-10
OTHERS 2x4 SPF Stud *Except* ST13:2x4 SPF No.2 \\\\\l }] l,,,,
REACTIONS (lbisize)  1=5958/0-3-8, (req. 0-4-15), 9=5058/0-3-8, (req. 0-4-15) N \50 ONs /'//,
Max Horiz 1=588 (LC 16) D S Rt/ A
Max Uplift 1=-; 9=-2639 (LC S - “
o Uplift 12638 (LC 8) (Lc9) S, JEFFREY J., 4 2
FORCES (Ib) - Max. Comp./Max. Ten. - All forces 250 (Ib) or less except when shown. -~ 76( MURRAY * -
TOP CHORD 1-2=-14652/6379, 2-3=-13931/6190, 3-4=-13706/6222, 4-5=-11097/4951, 5-6=-11097/4952, 6-7=-13706/6225, - E—37360 =
7-8=-13031/6193, 8-9=-14652/6382 = =
BOT CHORD 1-16=-6179/13641, 14-15=-4805/11480, 13-14=-4805/11480, 12-13=-3161/8777, 11-12=-4374/11480, 10-11=-4374/11480 - -~

WEBS 2-15=-1361/1187, 4-15=-1131/2209, 4-13=-3164/1835, 5-13=-1616/3687, 5-12=-1616/3687, 6-12=-3164/1836,

JOINT STRESS INDEX
1=0.93,2=0.20,3=0.93,4=044,5=0.76,6=0.44,7 = 0.93,8=0.20,9=0.93,10=0.76, 11 = 0.73,12=0.77, 13 = 0.77, 14 = 0.73, 1
0.26, 19 = 0.26, 20 = 0.38, 21 = 0.26, 22 = 0.50, 23 = 0.26, 24 = 0.26, 25 = 0.26, 26 = 0.26, 27 = 0.38, 28 = 0.39, 29 = 0.26, 30 = 0.26, 31 = 0.38,
35 =0.26, 36 = 0.26, 37 = 0.26, 38 = 0.50, 39 = 0.38, 40 = 0.26, 41 = 0.26, 42 = 0.26, 43 = 0.50, 44 = 0.26, 45 = 0.26, 46 = 0.38, 47 = 0.26, 48 = (/.26

9-10=-5750/13641
6-10=-1134/2209, 8-10=-1361/1189

49 =0.38, 50 = 0,38, 51 =

0.26, 52 = 0.26, 53 = 0.26 and 54 = 0.26
NOTES

1)
2)

3)
4)

13)

Unbalanced roof live loads have been considered for this design.

Wind: ASCE 7-10; Vult=115mph (3-second gust) Vasd=91mph; TCDL=2.4psf; BCDL=3.0psf; h=25ft; Cat. Il; Exp C; Enclosed; MWFRS (envelope) exterior zone; cantilever left
and right exposed ; end vertical left and right exposed; Lumber DOL=1.60 pilate grip DOL=1.60

Truss designed for wind loads in the plane of the truss only. For studs exposed to wind (normal to the face), see Standard Industry Gable End Details as applicable, or consult
qualified building designer as per ANSI/TP! 1.

TCLL: ASCE 7-10; Pr=20.0 psf (roof live load: Lumber DOL=1.15 Plate DOL=1.15); Pg=30.0 psf (ground snow); Ps=20.8 psf (roof snow: Lumber DOL=1.15 Plate DOL=1.15);
Category I}; Exp C; Fully Exp.; Ct=1.10

Roof design snow load has been reduced to account for slope.

Unbalanced snow loads have been considered for this design.

Dead loads shown include weight of truss. Top chord dead ioad of 5.0 psf (or less) is not adequate for a shingle roof. Architect to verify adequacy of top chord dead load.

All plates are MT20 piates unless otherwise indicated.

All plates are 2x6 MT20 unless otherwise indicated.

Gable studs spaced at 2-0-0 oc.

This truss has been designed for a 10.0 psf bottom chord live load nonconcurrent with any other live loads.

WARNING: Required bearing size at joint(s) 1, 9 greater than input bearing size.

Provide mechanical connection (by others) of truss to bearing plate capable of withstanding 2639 Ib uplift at joint 1 and 2639 Ib uplift at joint 9.

Continued on page 3



Job Truss Truss Type Qty Ply

QTREC0818062 P1 COMMON 22 1 Job Reference (optional)

Midwest Manufacturing, Eau Claire, W| Run: 8.72 S Sep 62023 Print: 8.720 S Sep 6 2023 MiTek Industries, Inc. Wed Dec 06 15:39:40 Page: 1
1D:5FzQB8zwrSDOGRhvidkkWgvyKYmce-91064 UyLwrrernd AHLIGK7 eagnApR227huylihqyBeVX

, 17-0-14 , 25-0-0 , 32-11-2 , 40-10-3 , 50-0-0 |
' 7-11-2 ' 7-11-2 ' 7-11-2 ' 9-1-13

9-2-0

15 14 13 12 11 10 ¥
M18AHS 9x12 = 7x6= M18AHS 9x12 = 10x12= 10x12= M18AHS 9x12 = 7x6= M18AHS 9x12 =
. 10-8-13 \ 20-2-15 , 29-9-1 . 39-3-3 \ 50-0-0 ,
! 10-8-13 ! 9-6-2 ' 9-6-2 ! 9-6-2 ' 10-8-13 '
Scale = 1:83.2

Plate Offsels (X, Y): [10:0-3-0,0-4-8], [15:0-3-0,0-4-8]

Loading (psf) | Spacing 8-0-0 | Csl DEFL in  (loc) Udefi Lid|PLATES GRIP
TCLL (roof) 20.0 | Piate Grip DOL 115 ] TC 0.80 | Vert(LL)  -0.74 13-15 >811 240 | M18AHS 186/179
Snow (Ps/Pg) 20.8/30.0 | Lumber DOL 1.15 ] BC 0.95 | vert(CT)  -1.07 13-15 >559 180 | MT20 244/190
TCDL 4.0 Rep Stress Incr NO | wB 0.97 | Horz(CT) 0.30 9 nfa nla
BCLL 0.0 | Code IBC2015/TPI12014 | Matrix-MS
BCDL 5.0 Weight: 379 b FT = 156%
LUMBER BRACING
TOP CHORD  2x8 SP 2400F 2.0E TOP CHORD 2-0-0 oc purlins (2-5-2 max.).
BOT CHORD  2x8 SP 2400F 2.0E BOT CHORD 6-0-0 oc bracing.
WEBS 2x4 SPF Stud *Except* W2,W4:2x4 SPF No.2 WEBS 1 Row at midpt 4-13, 5-13, 5-12, 6-12
REACTIONS (lb/size)  1=5958/0-3-8, (req. 0-4-15), 9=5958/0-3-8, (req. 0-4-15) Wiy,
Max Horiz 1=-348 (LC 13) W SC 0 N ‘t,
Max Uplift 1=-1568 (LC 8), 9=-1558 (LC 9) & Q\\ »»»»»» 4, 2
FORCES (Ib) - Max. Comp./Max. Ten. - Ali forces 250 (b} or less except when shown. s “JEFFREY J." //,
TOP CHORD 1-2=-14652/3804, 2-3=-13931/3684, 3-4=-13706/3716, 4-5=-11097/3001, 5-6=-11097/3002, 6-7=-13706/3718, vy Y=
7-8=-13931/3686, 8-9=-14652/3805 = MURRAY .7 =
BOT CHORD 1-15=-3631/13641, 14-15=-2802/11480, 13-14=-2802/11480, 12-13=-1808/8777, 11-12=-2662/11480, 10-11=-266211480 = . E-37360 = =
9-10=-3392/13641 =9 EAU CLAIRE S oy
WEBS 2-15=-1361/787, 4-15=-638/2209, 4-13=-3164/1163, 5-13=-928/3687, 5-12=-928/3687, 6-12=-3164/1164, ’,% S

6-10=-640/2209, 8-10=-1361/788

JOINT STRESS INDEX
1=0.93,2=0.44,3=0.82,4=0.56,5=0.79,6=0.56,7=0.82,8=044,9=0.93,10=0.76,11=0.73,12=0.77, 13 = 0.77,14 = 0.73 g

NOTES

1)  Unbalanced roof live loads have been considered for this design.

2)  Wind: ASCE 7-10; Vult=115mph (3-second gust) Vasd=91mph; TCDL=2.4psf, BCDL=3.0psf; h=25ft; Cat. II; Exp C; Enclosed; MWFRS (envelghe); cantilever left and right
exposed ; end vertical left and right exposed; Lumber DOL=1.60 plate grip DOL=1.60

3) TCLL: ASCE 7-10; Pr=20.0 psf (roof live load: Lumber DOL=1.15 Plate DOL=1.15); Pg=30.0 psf (ground snow); Ps=20.8 psf (roof snow: Lumber DOL=1.15 Plate DOL=1.15);
Category il; Exp C; Fully Exp.; Ct=1.10

4) Roof design snow load has been reduced to account for slope.

5)  Unbalanced snow loads have been considered for this design.

6) Dead loads shown include weight of truss. Top chord dead load of 6.0 psf (or less) is not adequate for a shingle roof. Architect to verify adequacy of top chord dead load.

7) Al plates are MT20 plates unless otherwise indicated.

8)  This truss has been designed for a 10.0 psf bottom chord five load nonconcurrent with any other live loads.

9) WARNING: Required bearing size at joint(s) 1, 9 greater than input bearing size.

10) Provide mechanical connection (by others) of truss to bearing plate capable of withstanding 1558 Ib uplift at joint 1 and 1558 ib uplift at joint 9.

11) This truss is designed in accordance with the 2015 International Building Code section 2306.1 and referenced standard ANSI/TPI 1.

LOAD CASE(S)  Standard




BUILDING DESIGN
LOADS:

SNOW WIND 1SMI IRUSS DEAD LOADS
(Pg) = 300 PSF | B.WS. = 115 MPH | - SEISMIC IMPORTANCE FACTOR: 1.00 | DLTC = 4 PSF
(ce) = 090 EXPOSURE = C - SPECTRA RESPONSE DLBC = 5PSF
- COEFFICIENT SDS: 0116
(is) 1.00
ey = 110 — SPECTRA RESPONSE
{Pf) = 2079 PSF COEFFICIENT SD1: 0.085
- — SITE CLASSIFICATION: o
gsg = - — SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY: B
s) = ZL&
(Lr) = 20.00 PSF
*WITH_UNBALANCED LOADS AS REQUIRED
NOTE:
RESULTANT SIDEWALL SHEAR CAPACITY MEETS
BUILDING LOAD REQUIREMENTS WITH 18" OF NEW
OPENINGS.
EXISTING 50'x80'x18'=6” BUILDING
W/ A 4/12 ROOF PITCH AND A soeo"
12" TRUSS HEEL
' ——
NEW 12'x12' B
OVERHEAD !

NEW
/ SERVICE DOOR

DOOR

NEW
SERVICE DOOR
J

r
I. ’
"

-

80'-0"

OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

110"-0"

SCALE: 3/32"=1'-0"

x

N

SN
s

JEFFREY J.
W MuRRAY K

= E~37

. AU GLARE @3
W o5

\\\\\IIHI,,I
\QCONS////,/

w

\)

=

LI

A

Digitally aignod by Joffroy J Murray

Dale: 2024.01.23 10:02:52 06'00°

ENGINEERING SERVICES

5311 KANE XD RAU CLAIRE, Wi 54700 (718) 8760008

PROJECT TITLE:

2ND BUILDING
TWIN LAKES, W

PROF. ENGINEER:

JEFF MURRAY

PLAN DESIGNER:  MATT KUBEHL
DRAWN BY: JMH

DATE: 1/23/2024
SCALE: AS NOTED
SHEET TITLE:

OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

FILE NAME:

S36023W

SHEET NO.

AT




WALL SECTION FASTENER NOTES

SOFFIT NAILER;

SOFFIT NAILER SECURED WITH (2)-30d RINGSHANK NAILS
AT EACH SOFFIT NAILER TO S1* JAMB COLUMN
LOCATION.

WALL GIRTS:
WALL GIRTS SECURED WITH (2)-30d RINGSHANK
NAILS AT EACH GIRT TO S1* JAMB COLUMN LOCATION.

WAIN T_NAILER;

WAINSCOT NAILER SECURED WITH (2)-30d RINGSHANK
NAILS AT EACH WAINSCOT NAILER TO S1* JAMB COLUMN
LOCATION.

WAINSCOT GIRT:

WAINSCOT GIRT SECURED WITH (2)-30d RINGSHANK
NAILS AT EACH WAINSCOT GIRT TO St* JAMB COLUMN
LOCATION.

INTERIOR TREA

TREATED GRADEBOARD SECURED WITH (2)-30d
RINGSHANK NAILS AT EACH GRADEBOARD TO
S1* JAMB COLUMN LOCATION.

EXTERIOR TREATED GRADEBOARD:

TREATED GRADEBOARD SECURED WITH (4)-30d
RINGSHANK NAILS AT EACH GRADEBOARD TO
S1* JAMB COLUMN LOCATION.

IREATED ANCHOR BLOCKS:

TREATED ANCHOR BLOCKS SECURED TO EACH FACE

OF THE S1* JAMB COLUMNS AT THE BASE WITH (4)-30d
RINGSHANK NAILS, EACH BLOCK.

OVERHEAD

| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
I |
| 12" x 127 |
! DOOR I
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |

FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/4"=1"-0"

\\\llll”,,/

A SC' ON S/l

\

7,

SN W%,

3* " JEFFREY J. *’:
MURRAY °

z E-37360 | =

ENGINEERING SERVICES

0311 XANE KD. EAU CLAIRE. WI 54708 (715) 8788405

COLUMN & FOOTING SCHEDULE

PROJECT TITLE:

2ND BUILDING
TWIN LAKES, Wi

PROF. ENGINEER: JEFF MURRAY

PLAN DESIGNER: MATT KUBEHL

COLUMN NUMBER
LOCATION COLUMN DESCRIPTION EMBEDMENT OF COLUMNS FOOTING DESCRIPTION
St 3-PLY (24")-2x8 2400f MSR_SYP LAMINATED COLUMN 46" 2 20"¢x6” CONCRETE FOOTING

DRAWN BY: JMH
DATE: 1/23/2024
SCALE: AS NOTED
SHEET TILE:

FLOOR PLAN

FILE NAME: S36023WM

SHEET NO.




EXISTING COLUMN

EXISTING FLAT WALL GIRT

Y

EXISTING STEEL PANEL

2-PLY 2x6 DOOR FRAME-QUT

2x8 TRIM NAILER

v

\,\

L

9

TOP OF DOCOR
ELEV. 112'-6"
J—=TRIM

L—8 TRIM

L—4 TRIM
WEATHER SEAL

N

/—EXISTING WALL INSULATION

%

EXISTING STEEL WALL LINER

J-TRIM

2x6 SPRING MOUNTING BOARD
(VERIFY MOUNTING HEIGHT
WITH DOOR MANUFACTURER)

i—FLAT STOCK (10" WIDE)

N

OVERHEAD DOOR NOT SHOWN.
OWNER /CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY OVERHEAD DOOR
HEADROOM REQUIREMENTS WITH DOOR MANUFACTURER

PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION.

SIDEWALL OVERHEAD DOOR FRAME—OUT DETAIL

SCALE: 1 1/27=1"-0"

NOTE:

OVERHEAD DOOR NOT SHOWN.

OWNER /CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY OVERHEAD DOOR
SIDE ROOM REQUIREMENTS WITH DOOR MANUFACTURER
PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION.

5"

2x6 DOOR JAMB

FLAT STOCK (6" WlDE)‘\

J—TRIM
/ HEM TRIM

\__\&

NN

WEATHER SEAL

L-4 TRIM
COLUMN

EXISTING INTERIOR GIRT

EXISTING FLAT WALL GIRT

L-8 TRIM

HEM TRIM
J=TRIM

N

\&‘ EXISTING STEEL PANEL

2x4 DOOR JAMB

SIDEWALL OVERHEAD DOOR JAMB DETAIL

SCALE: 3"=1"-0"

N
EXISTING STEEL WALL LINER &
~ JEFFREY J. - *

\\\\\II!II/,I

M

s

S% “MURRAY z
S E-37360
Z-9. EAU CLARE @&
=B WS TS

LI Y]

A\
1-23-24

ENGINEERING SERVICES

5311 XANE RD AU CLAIRE, WI 84703 (718) 8765655

PROJECT MTLE:

2ND BUILDING

TWIN LAKES, Wi
PROF. ENGINEER: __ JEFF MURRAY
PLAN DESIGNER:  MATT KUBEHL
DRAWN BY: IMH
DATE: 1/23/2024
SCALE: AS NOTED
SREET TITLE:

OVERHEAD DOOR

DETAILS

FILE NAME: S36023W

SHEET NO.




NOTE:

1) INSTALL NEW FOOTINGS/JAMB COLUMNS

2) INSTALL NEW HEADER

3) CUT EXISTING SIDEWALL COLUMN AT TOP OF
DOOR OPENING TO CREATE STUB COLUMN.

EXISTING COLUMN
(CUT AT TOP OF
DOOR OPENING)

OWNER/CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THAT
THE EXISTING TRUSS IS SECURED TO
THE EXISTING COLUMN W/ A MINIMUM
OF (6)—30d RINGSHANK NAILS OR
EQUIVALENT.

SECURE EXISTING COLUMN TO HEA
W/(12) RINGSHANK NAILS,

(6)—30d NAILS ® INTERIOR PLY &
(6)~60d NAILS ® EXTERIOR PLIES.

3-PLY 2x12 2400f MSR SYP (2.0E)
OVERHEAD DOOR HEADER

SECURE EACH END OF HEADER TO COLUMN AS
FOLLOWS:

EXTERIOR PLIES:
1-PLY NOTCHED 1 1/2” INTO COLUMN: SECURED
W/ (4)-30d RINGSHANK NAILS.

1-PLY FACE NAILED TO COLUMN: SECURED W/
(5)~60d RINGSHANK NAILS.

INTERIOR PLY:
1—PLY FACE NAILED TO COLUMN: SECURED W/
(5)—-30d RINGSHANK NAILS.

COLUMN

OVERHEAD DOOR HEADER INSTALLATION DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

Wil
\\\\ /1,
S\\\\SQQNS‘/&’/,
&I

=, UEFFREY J.
3% “gurray W
Z_ Eame
S 3 EAUCIARE &

ENGINEERING SERVICES

531 KANE XD AT CLAIRE, Wi 54703 (718) ET6-5605

PROJECT MITLE:

2ND BUILDING
TWIN LAKES, Wi

PROF. ENGINEER: JEFF MURRAY

PLAN DESIGNER: MATT KUBEHL

DRAWN BY: JMH

DATE: 1/23/2024
SCALE: AS NOTED
SHEET TITLE:

OVERHEAD DOOR
HEADER DETAIL

FILE NAME: S36023W

SHEET NO.




2x4 SPACER BLOCKS

/EX!STING GYPSUM WALL LINER

EXISTING GYPSUM WALL LINER\';' \%
1
2x6 VERTICAL JAMB\_T; EXISTING 2x4 INTERIOR GIRT
. N EXISTING 2x6 FLAT WALL GIRT
SERVICE DOOR / |

==

L f

\\’x EXISTING STEEL PANEL

2x4 SPACER BLOCKS

SERVICE DOOR JAMB DETAIL

SCALE: 3"=1"-0"

HEM TRIM
J-TRIM

J—TRIM

HEM TRIM \
VERTICAL JAMB
L~8 TRIM §

2x4 SPACER BLOCKS

f\/ EXISTING STEEL WALL LINER
==
1
\Exssmc 2x4 INTERIOR GIRT

EXISTING 2x6 FLAT WALL GIRT

SERVICE DOOR

=1

HEM TRIM
J~-TRIM

\u& EXISTING STEEL PANEL

2x4 SPACER BLOCKS

SERVICE DOOR JAMB DETAIL

SCALE: 3"=1-0"

Wiy
aw 11,
SWSCONS Y,
S K
= JEFFREY J. -~
= * yurray  WZ
= E-37360

= EAU CLAIRE 5 =
- WS 3

w

7ty

ENGINEERING SERVICES

6311 KANE RD. EAU CLAIRE, WI 54700 {710) 870~8585

PROJECT TITLE:

2ND BUILDING
TWIN LAKES, Wi

PROF. ENGINEER: JEFF MURRAY

PLAN DESIGNER:  MATT KUBEHL
DRAWN BY: JMH

DATE: 1/23/2024
SCALE: AS NOTED

[SHEET TITLE:
SERVICE DOOR DETAILS

FILE NAME: S36023W

SHEET NO.

AS




Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services
Division of Industry Services

4822 Madison Yards Way

PO Box 7302

Madison, WI 53707

Phone: 608-266-2112

Web: http://dsps.wi.gov
Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov

Tony Evers, Governor
Dan Hereth, Secretary

6/2/2024
LARRY GROSER Identification Numbers
EAGLE DESIGN, LLC Plan Review No.: CB-062400408-PRHVAC
PO BOX 275 Application No.: DIS-042417992
WALES, WISCONSIN 53183 Site ID No.: 833663

Please refer to all identification numbers in each
CONDITIONAL APPROVAL correspondence with the Department.

PLAN APPROVAL EXPIRES: 01/10/2026
CODE APPLIES: 04/28/2024

MUNICIPALITY:
VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES
KENOSHA COUNTY

SITE:

COMPLETE WATER SOLUTIONS
851 W MAIN ST

, WISCONSIN

FOR:
851 W MAIN ST

Building Name: 2nd building- HVAC
Object Type: HVAC

ID No.: 2nd building- HVAC

Total Floor Area in Sq Ft: 12,000

SITE REQUIREMENTS
e  Contact both the State Inspector and the local municipality PRIOR to the start of construction.

e A full size copy of the approved plans, specifications and this letter shall be on-site during construction and open to inspection
by authorized representatives of the Department, which may include local inspectors. If plan index sheets were submitted in
lieu of additional full plan sets, a copy of this approval letter and index sheet shall be attached to plans that correspond with the
copy on file with the Department. If these plans were submitted in an electronic form, the designer is responsible to download,
print, and bind the full size set of plans along with our approval letter. A Department electronic stamp and signature shall be on
the plans which are used at the job site for construction.

The following conditions shall be met during construction or installation and prior to occupancy or use:

e IMC 403/SPS 364.0403 - No storage or repair or vehicle service shall be allowed in this building.

e IMC/SPS 364.0313(1) - Every heating, ventilating and air-conditioning system shall be balanced upon installation. The
person or agency responsible for balancing of the ventilating system shall document in writing the amount of outdoor air
being provided and distributed for the building occupants, exhausts, and any other specialty ventilation. The document shall
be retained at the site and shall be made available to the department upon request.

The submittal described above has been reviewed for conformance with applicable Wisconsin Administrative Codes and Wisconsin
Statutes. The submittal has been CONDITIONALLY APPROVED. The owner, as defined in chapter 101.01(10), Wisconsin



Statutes, is responsible for compliance with all code requirements. Only those object types listed above have been approved; other
submittals such as plumbing and those listed above under REQUIRED SUBMITTAL(S), may also be required.

All permits required by the state or the local municipality shall be obtained prior to commencement of
construction/installation/operation. You are responsible for complying with state and federal laws concerning construction near or on
wetlands, lakes, and streams.

This plan has not been reviewed for compliance with fire code requirements, including those for fire lanes and fire protection water
supply, so contact the local fire department for further information.

In granting this approval, the Division of Industry Services reserves the right to require changes or additions, should conditions arise
making them necessary for code compliance. As per state stats 101.12(2), nothing in this review shall relieve the designer of the
responsibility for designing a safe building, structure, or component. The Division does not take responsibility for the design or
construction of the reviewed items.

Per s. SPS 361.40(4), projects for buildings of over 50,000 cubic feet total volume shall have supervising professionals who file
compliance statements with this agency and the local code officials prior to occupancy of the project. Compliance statements shall be
filed online at https://esla.wi.gov/Portal Communityl.ogin.

Inquiries concerning this correspondence may be made to me at the contact information listed below, or at the address on this
letterhead.

Sincerely,

Woktar Taamallak

Moktar Taamallah

Engineering Consultant Building Systems
Division of Industry Services

Phone: 6082668737

Email: moktar.taamallah@wisconsin.gov

cc:
JOHN GIBBS, DIS INSPECTOR, (414) 852-3694, JOHN.GIBBS@WISCONSIN.GOV
SABRINA WASWO, MUNICIPAL CLERK, (262) 877-2858, CLERK@TWINLAKESWI.GOV

NATHAN OLSZAK, COMPLETE WATER SOLUTIONS



SITUTE IOUK KETE-TNT 10 TrE FSTEONG T

11 DFAYHG AND 18 NFOTHATCH CONFPAVED (1T 0 AE CONPELHIAL N D [ (KGILRY OF EAGLE DE*IGN LLC. NOUE CF . OF D CLO“CTL OF, [16% CR AV 16 OF

COPYFIET “0L1¢ EXLEDESN LLC

Conditionally

APPROVED

DEPT. OF SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL

SERVICES
DIVISION OF INDUSTRY SERVICES

SEE CORRESPONDENCE

CB-062400408-PRHVAC

FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN

2 -6

| EAGLE DESIGN, LLC |

PO BOX 275
WALES, WISCONSIN 53183
phone: 414.550.1150
emal: lary@oagledesigniic biz
‘wab: www.sagiedeaigniic.biz

H.J. FAUST, INC.

TING

SALE: 1/5 =10 2
S z
= 52
PLAN NOTES GENERAL NOTES g %
(1] verer Locanon o coumn w ran. = ALL DUCTWORK PENETRATIONS TO EXTERIOR SHALL BE SEALED WATERTGHT. - TESTMG & BAMCNC O STSTDM SULL B BT NSTAUNC COMRACTOR, - CINTRACTOR SUALL VERFY EXACT LOCATON OF EQUPMEXT, DUCTHORK = DUCT SZES USTED ON PLANS ARE SHALL BC THE REQURED CLEAR INTCRIOR DMEXSON. " 8 = 8
—mmm(nmm A Boe N S Suce PU A L& SRS CONTRACTOR SUALL PROVOE THE OWNER WTH WRITTDN ISSTRUCTIONS FOR n
[Z] vowr sz a0 moumc o pucTeoRx  mo. CQUATE W NARRE LavouT O s-gun NO FOR S%MW%&MB“ = AL WORK SWLL COUPLY Wt STATE & LOCAL COOES. wl;uenmm::umwwm '5 S =
S STRVICE MAMUFACTURER, HORSPOWER, APTRACE, - ALL DUCTWORK SHALL BE PISTALLED PER SMACUA REUREMENTS. - Vo cooRe wZ
B i mmmv R0 tact L ™ ngmg:qm:sun&mmmmmm it csssosibpensmispos TSN A AL COPS W0 O g OEZ
~ OUTSDE AR WTAKE SHALL B WBL. 100" FROM ANY BULDING DOVAUST, FLUTS, STETDLS SUALL BE ECUBPED W AUTATE CONTRCLS THAT W SWUT %’"""Wm‘ﬁm"‘ﬁ-"*‘“ﬂ"‘m“mm - VONTING SHALL CONFORM << Sw
[4] wocreur oo v, e PURSIN VENTS AW LOT U8 " O Tl G S e SO T0 e <0 WRAEE WCDULLIE SVAGHC CORMORR. - TARMOSTAT LOCATIONS SWALL BE REVEWED BY OWNER. & comacror T >==y
o) p— VTR BIAL 5 MIDROED W SO G GV o | SRS e e %m&% PSTAL TUROKC VAR, AR DXTRACTOS, 40 VOUME DA A5 REQUPED. DC50n o GRS 48 O YOG PR GV 90 WATDH WEATS 1 T LT =<
AL MAY MAT -
Enmw#ﬂwﬂmmnm: = DSTALL ALL MATERIAL & COUPMENT PLR MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. bod RESPOSRE AL SUCH TTOMS. ~ COORDNATE DTUSER LOCATION WTH LICHTING LAYOUT. PR 57T 7 TS PO PROTSSOULS RESFOCEUTES E —
VO 10" FROM DMAUSTS, VONTS, ~ PROVOC 36° CLAR SPACE I FRONT OF FURNACE. PER ELECTRICAL COOC. - [0S NTUT AU AR GRS, of TIMEITER GRS, SULL KAYE DOORS ~ FLDSBLE DUCTWORK SHALL HAVE 6'~0° WAX LDIGTH, = AL PDCTRATIONS THROUGH FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION SHALL HAVE FIRE RATED DAMPERS, o=
= 1000, DEURCE SHALL, #C C) 1° BY GOWERAL CONTRACTOR FOR RETURN AR. W g =
EREER TSR $8%
=@ %’mwm%w EXHAUST FAN SCHEDULE GAS FIRED FURNACE SCHEDULE 8
T
P FAN MOTOR DATA — oG Cou oatal vear ; OkTA
O] %% gt = — e ou | e [uwsre] var | m |y o] sones e |woarscrmr | woon ou | ou |ovwo [var [ m ] oo | 30 | O =4 | o SRS
a1 e, w0 = 3 o ) T ™ | 1 | oma o F-1 | LDWox _|wvosowoscomsoc| 160 | 10 | a0 | s | 1 |10 |4m0 | Sae |aum | sso [ mo [0 | 1 |23 | omas
[ eI St oo e o D = oo BEIEIE I
[5] vosar sTorace/mepam 1 wor Ao, A= | soowas T w3 SO NOTES: 1. PROVDE. UPFLOW CASID COUNG COL, CONDDNSATE DRAN TRAP. VONT/COMBUSTIGN AR TO QUTSDC. FRTCR/NOUSNG AND DRSCONECT SWTCH.
L TN .3 L E_T B SR B PO ARG oCAA AT unin SAFACE BULL B VBAM 15 ABCHE FLOCR, O PROVOE, FURNACE ROOM DICLOSIA.
4 PROVDC VOITING PER MANUPACTURDY'S RECOMMDDATIONS. DO NOT EXCED MAXWAM VENT LENGTIS.
] oL 5. PROVIDC MINIMUM OUTSIDE AR INTAXE WOTORIZID DAMPTR. DAMPER SMALL OPTN WHIN FURNACT BLOWER DNDRGIZLS.
o “m
TENRANON, BILO0K 1O PE . GAS FIRED UNIT HEATER SCHEDULE
SUPPLY FAN DATA s
e oo
biieniog var | e | w | wu |nue|ass) |wows | soves
- ns 1/4 1050 « 108 1.2 STORACT
o TS e |10 |« [ STORAGE
e e s e |00 |5 [ SToRAT
- foy— s e o0 |5 [ SToRAGE
pe—
DOTTOM OF UNIT NCATIR MNBAA T ABCVE MGHEST DOOR GPDANG, OR PROVDC CRASH PROTECTION PER NC 3048 & 7. & BC 1607.7.3
G HPLIANCE_PIPG DIAGRAY AIR_COOLED CONDENSING UNIT SCHEDULE
oL s Bcwen.
NOMINAL | CAPACITY | NOMNAL | TOWP
n |wewrcnr | won | Tos | e | smx | 0 | vat [ew]| wa | wor | woms | soves
accu-1 | wpewx WIOTI-08-2% |40 @ | 5 | e [ezw [1] 28| ® | 123 =]
NOTES: 1. PROVOC NOW-FUSED DSCORECT STOL
2 MGUNT ON GRADE WTH COOE APPROVED METHCD.
lmmwzmm PROVIDE TRAPS, SIGHT GLASSTS, SOUDNOD
VALVES, FLTER DRYERS, TXV3, £1C.
- a perem o
LTL—
v A — GRILLE, REGISTER & DIFFUSER SCHEDULE ELECTRICAL HEAT SCHEDULE =
I e LT oK ST | oG
Pt ol TAC | MAMFACTURER | moomL DESCRPTION e DAWPER | REMARKS. | s -unsl oS 04 26 24
e e —= & R ART A220%0 LOvERD REGSTRR [ 3 e S | 2 T | a2 [ 12 | oma o —
s v e 0} U AR "Az20v0 LOUVERED REGSTER A0 T3 =3 12 [ [ ez |12 [soma
o~ [w= Jon e Fommne = & me L om oo Laearl ewe Lo |2 1 [ w7} ] cowom SCHECDSIEEAS.N DETAIS
I e
o o [retites—] - L NOTES: 1. COORDMATE GRD TYPE WTH MOUNTING TYPE. sWeet
e —— WA OR DXHAST LOUVER DETAL 2 OWNER SHALL APPROVE COLOR SELECTION. H1 of 1




B T ———

FLOOR PLAN

SOALE: 1/87e1'-C"

ALL DIMENIONS ARL TG CINTTRUNE o
UV DXCLE™ 0% CORMERS AND OVERNEAD
5OOR JAUDS OR UN.CSS NO'TD OTWERWISE

COLUMN & FSOTING SCHEDULE.

o e o ”
LozATION CoLUwN DESCRPTION DUACDVENT w5 | FOOTNG DESCRPTION
st £ 5T LAUNATED COLUWN o ® CONCRLTE FOOTWG
s ) SYP LAVINATED COLUWN o . CONCRLTE FOOTING
) 2400¢ SR SYP LAVINATCD COLUWN 3 “© CONCRLTC FOOTNG S —
s 74004 WSR SYP LAVINATED COLUVN 3 ‘ 22°046" CONCRETE FOOTNG
55 24001 VSR SYP LAUNATED COLUWN 3 2 20"ex8” CONCRETE FOOTING
o A1 SYP LAVNATID COLUVN v-0" ? FOCTNG
2 o FooTnG
=} o 2 NG
e o H FooTING
£ > 2 FOITAG ENGINEERING SERVICES
ce > 2 roome
£ { 1 fooTmG FOR QUCSTIONS PLLASE CONTACT BUILDING
[n [ 3-PLY 30 -2x6 2400¢ MSR SYP LAMINATED COLUMN 3 3 FooTNG pralietdliadleriniok
o |3piy 37 -3w 2400t usk Sy CaumaTd corun - X FooTNG ENGINCIRINGOM DWES TMANUF ACTURING, COM
PROJECT TITLE
COMMER SRACE SHAL BC 216 DXTTNONG [RGw. INE CRAOCBOMED AT TiC
TERIOR Co.UuN T0 THE ToP o T COLUUN. CORNER BRACE SHALL
CURCD -5 T GRADEBOARD W/(3)- 10 RINGSHANK WARS AD 10 THE
ST NALLCR/TADFRAUE ADYTON OHGRD. W/I)e 128 NG NALS. CCH
BRACE TO GIKT LCCATION SHALL BC SCCURED W/(1)-10d WINGSHANK NAI_.
TWIN LAXES, Wi
PROF. CNSINCELR: JEFF MURRAY
R PLAN DESIONER:  WATT KUBEHL
DRAWN BY. ws
DATL: 12/8/2022
SCALE: AS NOTLD
REVISIONS
NODATE DESCRIPTION By
SHEET TIMLE:
FLOOR PLAN

FILE NAME: S36023W

SHELT NO.
3

)



Crilinies & DowmpsRrE

EETE

LAND DISTURBANCE = 38,963 SF (0.89 AC)
PROPOSED NEW IMPERVIOUS AREA = 17,068 SF (0.39 AC)

INSTALL EROSION L
EXCAVATE & CONSTRUCT NEW STORMWATER POND
INSTALL STORM SEWER

FILL OLD/EXISTING
SITE RESTORATION

NEW
PARKING 13STALLS

STORMWATER POND

YO W< \V‘—\'\ Y

C AN

1 v 1w I X I Y I

CLIENT

COMPLETE WATER SOLUTIONS ADDITION

TWIN LAKES, KENOSHA COUNTY, W1

SITE PLAN

DESIGN

“WoJRevision DEsCRPTONRE BT

PLOTTED: 412/2024 2:08:42 PM




Teeets

Gtass . LN \swe & |

A 1 B I Cc 15 5] 1 E 1 F 1 [] 1 H 1 1 1 J 1 (- L 1 M 1 N 1 o 1 P 1 Q 11 R 1 S 1 i 1 V) H v 1 w 1 X 1 X 1 4 CLIENT
1
-
. 2
P = H =
, cachreci- | &
et e e =
E
- i~ (@} Z
02 g
4| 4 < o 7
1. INSTALL EROSION CONTROL (2] z w
|| 2 excavares POND H Z =2 =
3. INSTALL STORM SEWER SYSTEM = D
4 FILL OLD/EXISTING STORMWATER POND O o 7]
5| 5 STERESTORATION s| =
S o
o H 3 %
6| LAND DISTURBANCE = 38.98 SF (0.89 AC) 6 o QO —
PROPOSED NEW IMPERVIOUS AREA = 17,068 8F (0.39 AC) w =
PARKING 13STALLS w
- - o g
-
7| 7|
w
Sz
L I <]
w =
s 8 I.Il_J g qu
- | i | [=]
o
o of =
(o]
L H O
o L
h1 X
2] 2
h3 3
4 4
£ hs
L L
7 7
he L
- | Teeax YovaorT
ProrCT WA e
o hs| DATE 10242023
ProsECT o n
oRAw BY oan
— B REVIEWED BY  RYAN CARDINAL. PT
2ol bo| SHEET NUMBER
20F3
A 1 B 1 C 1 D 1 E 1 F 1 G 1 H 1 [} 1 J 1 K 1 L 1 M 1 N i1 (5] 1 2 1 Q 1 R 1 S 1 b2 1 U 1 v 1 W 1 X 1 Y ok Z

FILE: G \Shared \Projects' W Mein dwg PLOTTED: 412/2024 2:08:42 PM




6/3/24, 12:32 PM Wisconsin Wildflower Seed Mix | Eden Brothers

Free Shipping on Orders $79+ with Code: FSHIP61794
Pl

O EDEN 0L

HOME > WILDFLOWER SEED MIXES

18 Varieties

Get 20% Off Q

https://www.edenbrothers.com/products/wisconsin-wildflower-seed-mix?variant=447270613813728&utm_source=google&utm_medium=cpc&utm_ca...

113



6/3/24, 12:32 PM

https://www.edenbrothers.com/products/wisconsin-wildflower-seed-mix?variant=447270613813728&utm_source=google&utm_medium=cpc&utm_ca...

Wisconsin Wildflower Seed Mix | Eden Brothers

Wisconsin

WILDFLOWER SEED MIX

18 bestselling, easy-to-grow, high-germination
varieties far beautiful blooms

Fall or Spring Planted
for recurring flower blooms

Multicolored Blooms
throughout summer and fall

25+ Inches Tall
when plants are mature

Attracts Pollinators
like bees, butterflies, and birds

Covers 250-500 Sq Ft
when sowing 1/4 |b bag

Suitable forall Prefers Full Perennial / Annual
USDA Zones Sun Exposure Plant Lifecycle

2/13



6/3/24, 12:32 PM Wisconsin Wildflower Seed Mix | Eden Brothers

18 Perennial/Annual Wildflowers

Cosmos Wild
Sensation

100% pure, high-germination seeds: no additives or fillers, ever.
Prolific bloomers
that thrive in most

Siberian Wallflower
e Tall-growing biennial
with orange blooms
climates

California Poppy ~»., Sunflower Lemon
W8\ Orange ¢ %5+) Queen
California's state \R‘oi Showstopping happy

Lance-leaved
Coreopsis

Long lasting yellow
blooms

Purple Coneflower
Atreasured herbal
remedy

6 ®O

flower sunflower blooms
B.aby Blue Eyes Ever\ing Prlmroge Perennial Lupine
Easy-to-grow Native wildflower Bhra s Burble
wildflower with sky- with medicinal 9 CHRIE:
: spires

blue blooms properties
Red Corn Poppy Lacy Phacelia New England Aster
This humble red Lilac-clustered Purple and pink deer
poppy is an all-time blooms attract resistant summer
classic diverse pollinators blooms

Sweet Alyssum Tall
Blanket Flower Gayfeather White
Dependable bi- Ideal in conlainers or Shade tolerant
colored bloomer as cut flowers ground cover with

resilient blooms

=,

==, BeeBalm Prairie Coneflower
et ; : ; Crimson Clover
9ey  Thislle-like Fun flower with a Eastact nrowing of
) wildflower preferred - ¥ can't-miss cylindrical g 9
Fe

the annual clovers
by bees cone

https://www.edenbrothers.com/products/wisconsin-wildflower-seed-mix?variant=44727061381372&utm_source=google&utm_medium=cpc&utm_ca... 3/13



6/3/24, 12:32 PM Wisconsin Wildflower Seed Mix | Eden Brothers

Wildflower Meadow
COVERAGE CHART

We recommend these standard seeding rates for all wildflower mixes:

Size Coverage Example

Ounce Upto 260 sq N A Bedroom

1/4 Pound 250-500 s N A Living Roam

1 Pound 500-1,000 s fi A Suburban Front Yard

5 Pounds 5000-10,000 sy 1t Up o 174 Acre

10 Pounds 10.000-20,000 sq. 1, Uplol/2 Acre

25 Pounds 20.000-50,000 sq Ample Coverage of 1 Acre

50 Pounds 50.000-100,000 s, 1l Ample Coverage up to 2 Acres

25 EDEN Thuuqhifﬂ\ly sourced & »;h|p|:>ced From Ashevile, NC
(£)) BROTHERS

https://www.edenbrothers.com/products/wisconsin-wildflower-seed-mix?variant=447270613813728utm_source=google&utm_medium=cpc&utm_ca...  4/13



6/3/24, 12:32 PM Wisconsin Wildflower Seed Mix | Eden Brothers

Preparing and Planting
Your Wildflowers

Choose Your Planting Season

While spring is the most common season for planting,
wildflowers naturally "go to seed” in the fall and can easily be
planted in fall for early spring bloems. For planting
perennialZannual mixes in the fall. ensure a few hard frosts
have passed so your annual seeds don't germinate until
spring.

Choose Your Garden Location

Wildflowers prefer full sun and steady watering, but will
tolerate difficult soil conditions without fertilizer or rich soil.

Prepare Your Soll and Sow Your Seed!
Remove any vegetation and loosen the soil by hand or

rototiller. Sow your seeds, and lightly compress the soil for
protection from birds and wind, Water as needed.

Storing Your Seeds

Store your seeds In a cool. dry, and dark location in a
tightly-sealed container. Most seeds have a long shelf
life. but heat and moisture could shorten |t

What to Expect When
Planting an Annual &
Perennial Mix

Annuals start blooming two to three menths after
germination. Many of our mixes bloom in different stages to
assure a full growing season's worth of color. Perennials
establish themselves the first year and will bloom yearly
starting the second growing season.

1/6

https://www.edenbrothers.com/products/wisconsin-wildflower-seed-mix?variant=447270613813728&utm_source=google&utm_medium=cpc&utm_ca...

5/13



6/3/24, 12:32 PM Wisconsin Wildflower Seed Mix | Eden Brothers

https://www.edenbrothers.com/products/wisconsin-wildflower-seed-mix?variant=44727061381372&utm_source=google&utm_medium=cpc&utm_ca... 6/13



Pennington® Contractors Mix Grass Seed - 40 |b.
Model Number: 100546617| Menards * SKU: 2660899

Add
To List
OFERY %
R 1]
ps
EVERYDAY LOW PRICE $69.99
11% REBATE* Good Through 6/9/24 $7.70
PRICE $ 62 29
AFTER each

REBATE*

You Save $7.70 with Mail-In Rebate*

* Optimal for areas getting 4-6 hours of sun
o See results in 7-21 days
e Sun-tolerant seed that should be planted in the early spring or early fall

View More Information >

Pick Up At Store

56 In-Stock at Burlington
item located in Aisle 1002 Section )

' View Shipping & Delivery Options

Check Another Store for Availability

© © & Share

Description & Documents  Specifications  Optional Accessories

1/6



Set the course for a high-performance, professional-grade lawn with Pennington® contractors mix! This bag contains varieties that are formulated for the region in which it is sold,
50 you cah rest easy knowing the seed mix you buy will provide quick, dense, professional-grade results. This sun-tolerant seed should be planted in the early spring or early fall and
is optimal for areas getting four to six hours of sun. Once germinated, the grass will grow thick and full. While most grass seed companies buy their seed on the open market, we are
the only major grass seed company that works directly with a network of dedicated growers. Built on decades of trust and integrity, our relationships with seed growers and their
families now span multiple generations. Our legacy of working directly with farmers to bring you the finest grass seed possible helps ensure their success and ours. At Pennington®,
we know our seed and the farmers who grow it. From field to final product, that's the Pennington® way.

Features
o Optimal for areas getting 4-6 hours of sun
e See results in 7-21 days
o Sun-tolerant seed that should be planted in the early spring or early fall
¢ This item is not for sale to these Provinces, States, or Territories: NL, PE, NS, NB, QC, ON, MB, SK, AB, BC, YT, NT, NU

Click here to see more products from Pennington

2/6



INSTALL EROSION L

EXCAVATE & CONSTRUCT NEW STORMWATER POND
INSTALL STORM SEWER SYSTEM

FILL OLD/EXISTING STORMWATER POND

SITE RESTORATION

EE

LAND DISTURBANCE = 38,963 SF (0.89 AC)
6|

IMPERVIOUS AREA = 17,068 SF (0.39 AC)
PARKING 13STALLS

CLIENT

z
o
[
a
o)
<
[72]
b4
o
-
=)
-
0
w
e
o
<
s
w
’_
w
-
o
=
o
)

TWIN LAKES, KENOSHA COUNTY, W
’ SITE PLAN

DESIGN

U

1 v 1 W 1 X I Y 1

SHEET NUMBER

20F3

PLOTTED: 4/12/2024 2:08:42 PM




A 1 B I [ 1 5] 1 E 1 F 1 [] 1 H 1 ! 1 J I K | L 1 M 1 N 1 <] 1 P 1 Q 1 R 1 S 1 T 1 7] 1 v 1 w 1 X 1 Y 1 Z CLIENT »
LEGEND !
DasTHG conoETE
DTG masee
2
PROPOSD CONCRETE
PROPORED SRNLE I 4
—_— o
3 3 =
E
| H 0O =
02 3
4 4 < - 7
1. INSTALL EROSION CONTROL [72] t w
|| 2. EXCAVATE & CONSTRUCT NEW STORMWATER POND — Z 2 =
3. INSTALL STORM SEWER SYSTEM =) =
4. FILL OLD/EXISTING STORMWATER POND O B »
5| 5 SITERESTORATION H =
5 <
- B o | 5’
| LAND DISTURBANCE = 38,983 SF (0.89 AC) 6 O O s
PROPOSED NEW IMPERVIOUS AREA = 17,068 SF (0.39 AC) w Z
PARKING 13STALLS. w
L H oy
Bg
7, 7 w
S
L i <]
w =
s s E g (4
- | | by | (=]
o
B of =
o]
- H O
o Y |
1 1
2 2
3 n3
h4| 4
5] S|
el el
7 7]
L L
|| Teeax TwarT
- PROJECT NABTR )
ho| == )
19| PROJECT MOR AR
| | Tomwsr oax
- WEVIEWED BY_ RYAN CARDIAL PT
bol o| SHEET NUMBER
20F3
1 B 18 [ I D | E 1 F 1 S 1 H | [} 1 J 1 [3 1 L 1 M 1 N 1 [e] I P 1 Q 1 R 1 S 1 G 2 | U | v 1] W 1 X 1 X 1 Z

Y
FILE: G \Shored \Cor \Projects\2023\235 W Meln dvg PLOTTED: 4/12/2024 2:08:42 PM




0 F?N o) n&u‘s\/\z (s

FLOOR PLAN

SALE: 1/5 10"

[y
ALL DMENONS ARE TO CONTERUNE OF
ot FoR AND_OVERWEAD

HH

e oomus ENGINEERING SERVICES

zEz.
g
J
é’
§
g
g

ic e G
CNTT Foone MR VETUANUF ACTURING. COM

gags

(/(3)-10d RNCHANK
DOTTOM CHORD W/(3)~10d RINGSHANK NALLS.
DAL BT SECURED W/(1)-10d INGSHANK NAL.

25

BRACE TO GRT LOCAT

B

(CRETE FOOTINGS ARE PCURED ON SITE,
[FOOTINGS MUST BE A MININUN OF B” THICK

L1

FLOOR PLAN

FILE NAME: S36023w1
SHELT NO.

S'3




Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services
Division of Industry Services

4822 Madison Yards Way

PO Box 7302

Madison, WI 53707

Phone: 608-266-2112

Web: http://dsps.wi.gov
Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov

Tony Evers, Governor
Dan Hereth, Secretary

6/2/2024
LARRY GROSER Identification Numbers
EAGLE DESIGN, LLC Plan Review No.: CB-062400408-PRHVAC
PO BOX 275 Application No.: DIS-042417992
WALES, WISCONSIN 53183 Site ID No.: 833663

Please refer to all identification numbers in each
CONDITIONAL APPROVAL correspondence with the Department.

PLAN APPROVAL EXPIRES: 01/10/2026
CODE APPLIES: 04/28/2024

MUNICIPALITY:
VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES
KENOSHA COUNTY

SITE:

COMPLETE WATER SOLUTIONS
851 W MAIN ST
, WISCONSIN

FOR:

851 W MAIN ST

Building Name: 2nd building- HVAC
Object Type: HVAC

ID No.: 2nd building- HVAC

Total Floor Area in Sq Ft: 12,000

SITE REQUIREMENTS

Contact both the State Inspector and the local municipality PRIOR to the start of construction.

A full size copy of the approved plans, specifications and this letter shall be on-site during construction and open to inspection
by authorized representatives of the Department, which may include local inspectors. If plan index sheets were submitted in
lieu of additional full plan sets, a copy of this approval letter and index sheet shall be attached to plans that correspond with the
copy on file with the Department. If these plans were submitted in an electronic form, the designer is responsible to download,
print, and bind the full size set of plans along with our approval letter. A Department electronic stamp and signature shall be on
the plans which are used at the job site for construction.

The following conditions shall be met during construction or installation and prior to occupancy or use:

IMC 403/SPS 364.0403 - No storage or repair or vehicle service shall be allowed in this building.

IMC/SPS 364.0313(1) - Every heating, ventilating and air-conditioning system shall be balanced upon installation. The
person or agency responsible for balancing of the ventilating system shall document in writing the amount of outdoor air
being provided and distributed for the building occupants, exhausts, and any other specialty ventilation. The document shall
be retained at the site and shall be made available to the department upon request.

The submittal described above has been reviewed for conformance with applicable Wisconsin Administrative Codes and Wisconsin
Statutes. The submittal has been CONDITIONALLY APPROVED. The owner, as defined in chapter 101.01(10), Wisconsin



Statutes, is responsible for compliance with all code requirements. Only those object types listed above have been approved; other
submittals such as plumbing and those listed above under REQUIRED SUBMITTAL(S), may also be required.

All permits required by the state or the local municipality shall be obtained prior to commencement of
construction/installation/operation. You are responsible for complying with state and federal laws concerning construction near or on
wetlands, lakes, and streams.

This plan has not been reviewed for compliance with fire code requirements, including those for fire lanes and fire protection water
supply, so contact the local fire department for further information.

In granting this approval, the Division of Industry Services reserves the right to require changes or additions, should conditions arise
making them necessary for code compliance. As per state stats 101.12(2), nothing in this review shall relieve the designer of the
responsibility for designing a safe building, structure, or component. The Division does not take responsibility for the design or
construction of the reviewed items.

Per s. SPS 361.40(4), projects for buildings of over 50,000 cubic feet total volume shall have supervising professionals who file
compliance statements with this agency and the local code officials prior to occupancy of the project. Compliance statements shall be
filed online at https://esla.wi.gov/PortalCommunityLogin.

Inquiries concerning this correspondence may be made to me at the contact information listed below, or at the address on this
letterhead.

Sincerely,

Wolotar Taamallak

Moktar Taamallah

Engineering Consultant Building Systems
Division of Industry Services

Phone: 6082668737

Email: moktar.taamallah@wisconsin.gov

cc:

JOHN GIBBS, DIS INSPECTOR, (414) 852-3694, JOHN.GIBBS@WISCONSIN.GOV
SABRINA WASWO, MUNICIPAL CLERK, (262) 877-2858, CLERK@TWINLAKESWI1.GOV
NATHAN OLSZAK, COMPLETE WATER SOLUTIONS



CLIENT

P4
T s Q
=
H u [a} b4
02 gz
4 4 < o o
1. INST/ ION CONTROL m t w
b 2. EXCAVATE & CONSTRUCT NEW STORMWATER POND - z
3. INSTALL STORM SEWER SYSTEM z S ':
4. FILL OLDVEXISTING STORMWATER POND O &
s| s smeResToRA sl & Q
5 o
L H 3 %
6 LAND DISTURBANCE = 38,963 SF (0.89 AC) 6 o o
PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA = 17,068 SF (0.39 AC) w =
PARKING 13 STALLS z —
o H @ g
G
; T < W
L Ll € g g
w =
e ol — Z 8
w s 8
- - -l
o
B ol =
(o]
L H O
L 9 |
hi 1
- H C_;
" D
i 2N
3 h3
4 4
L 5
L he
7 7 e
L L
a | e Toear
RO AR £
bl o = et
FrocTvon an
| | | | T o
EREWED B CARDRAL P
ol bof SHEETNUMBER
x FE 1 ¢ - o T Vv 1 W T % T —v 7 3OF6
FILE: G \Shared \Projects W Main PLOTIED: 4/15/202¢ X218 PM




prgwswene  PIAT QF SURVEY — moe wmoww

Wheatland, Wisconsin 53105 FAX: 262-537-422
Licensed Professionals in

both Illinois & Wisconsin OF EMAIL: ambit@tds.ne

part of the East Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 20, Township 1 North, Range 20 East of the 4th Princl:pal Meridian,
Village of Twin Lakes, Kenosha County, Wisconsin, described as follows: BEGINNING at a point on the west line of the East
Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 20, which point is on the north Iine of the Kenosha and Rockford Division of the
Chicago and Northwestern Railroad and 52 and 2/5 rods (864.6 feet) north of the south line of said section; THENCE North to the
highway; THENCE northeasterly along said highway to the road conveyed by Fred Klaein and wife to Christian Church; THENCE
southwesterly along said road to the said Kenosha and Rockford Division of the Chicago and Northwesrtern Rail— road; THENCE
southwesterly along said railroad to the BEGINNING, containing two acres of land, more or less. EXCEPTING (Surveyor’s note:
This description only describes the reference line so that the property line may be established. There is no exception) the
parcel between the following described reference line and line 50 feet northwest of said reference line and parallel with said
reference line, to—wit: The reference Iine is described as follows: COMENCING at the south quarter section corner of said
Section 20, South 353 feet, more or less, to a point on a curve; THENCE northeasterly along said circular curve to the left 1
degree 00 minute %dius of 5,729.65 feet) a distance of 328.8 feet to a point of tangency; THENCE North 46 degrees 58 minutes
East 910.7 feet; northeasterly to the right along a 1 degree 00 minute curve (radius of 5,729.65 feet) a distance of
511.5 feet to the West property line and the place of beginning, THENCE continue Northeasterly along said 1 degree 00 minutes

curve to right, a distance of 564 feet to the property Iline and the end of said reference line. Said land begin in the Village
of Twin Lakes, Kenosha County, Wisconsin

b:gal d;.;ggiplion fram Warranty Deed recorded in the Office of/the Kenosha County Register of Deeds on August 8, 2016, Document
« 122 A /

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NO. : 85-4—119-204—1500

R
o B
N
Q@ I
g
s &
G 9
O w
3
N
S
%)
IRON PIPE Fumyf
7
N Fieldwork carpleted on and date of certification: Decmer 2’: 2020
ORTHOMETRIC HEIGHT (GROUND ELEVATION) 1S DETERMINED FROM II zmgnby :t:ertlfy that : Dlu.:ve ::rvay:d th; ubgva d::cril_)ed proser}y and the above
UsiNG GLOSAL NAVIGATION SATELLITE SYSTEM (GNSS), THE e e oL g L N L

GEOID128 CONUS.

structures thereon, boundary fences, apparent easements and roadways and visible
encroachments, if any.

This survey is made for the exclusive use of the present owners of the

ropert
and also those who purchase, mortgage or guarantee the title thereto -ltgln Oé
YEAR fram the date hereof.

Dated at Wheatland, Wisconsin this JELA 4oy of January

2021.

. Mark A. Bolender
OB NO. : 203 .27 Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor — 1784

CALE : 1 inch = 60 feet = -
\({RDE'RED BY : N. Olszak/ Water Technologies ) %J‘ QQ-E '*\tQO Q-



Depariment of Building and Zoning
Conditional Use Permit Request
Application and Checldists

The HBuilding luspector is authorized to issue a Conditional Use Permit after reviewing all materials and holding a Public Hearing. Conditional uses und
sturctures must be in accardance with the intent of the Village Code, Title 17- Zoning, Permits will not be issued if the conditional use is found to be
hazardous, oftensive, or adverse 1o the environment or community. The Plan Conymission may impose conditions on use such as landscaping, tvpe of
constriction, Hoodprooting, anchoring ol structures in floodplain areas, suretics, and construction commencement and completion dates.

All commereial uscs of fond on lots preater than 2 acres and/or within building footprints over 25,000 square feet requive a Conditional Use Permit,
Thewe is o wide vavicly ol othier projects that require a Conditional Use Permit, Please refer to 17.32.015 of Village Code for a [ull list of alt projeets thas
require a Conditonal Use Permil. Village Code can be accessed at hip/iwsvsy vitlageoltwinkikesnet!docwnants/vitlige-codye/, Commercial conditional

wses require Plan Comnnission review and a 3/4 majority vote of the Village Board.

Legal Property Owner:
Name O: el 1,2\ Fors/ Focon LLC
Mailing Address: AV0Q .1 l\ M 1//1\9(’ /ﬁop
Tvin Ll WT 5314/

City State Zip

Applicant/Petitioner:

Ohhp D
(050 Richmead  Add

Toin  Lakes w1 53(%)

City State Zip
Qe - 3332 0474

(Area Code)

Maifing Address:

Telephone # ¢

IFas MNumber;

Li-Mail Address: lﬂ/¢ Cj"eﬁ{/f's‘c//\ @ £ M ol , L VN
Property Information ’
et A000 Ridhpmond B
Tuin Loy L 531%/

City State Zip

Parce! Mumber: gé - L/ - / ‘ c,l - 30 L/ - /00 I
Gieneral Q C«S’# O{ @X\f'/tf\y Cja"fy /{”M.S iﬂli
7 i S

Project Loeation:

Proposed

Frojees Use: I/M 0&’(’6' r rﬂ .']L>J/ }\‘)U‘fh'(\ﬁ} 0 'F C/ic"\ : r/\/ AN i {

Crrrent b [} Mégﬁ% /ﬂh’\z/




le the area is subject to inundation by floodwaters, plans must also include the following;

DSignugc

First floor elevations

Ulility elevations

Historic and probable future floodwater elevations
depth of inundation

Floodproofing measures

Plans must include dimensions and elevations pertinent to the determination of the hydraulic capacity of sturetres or their effect on
flood flows

Where floodproofing is required, the applicant must submit a plan or docwment certified by a registered professional engineer or
architeot stating that the floodproofing measures are adequate to withstand the flood forces and velocilies associated with the 100 year
recurrence interval flood

Prior to the issuance of an Occupancy Permit, the applicant must submit a certification by the registered professional engineer that the
floodproofing measures were accomplished in compliance with the Village Code Title 17

[:]Ou(door seating and other uses

D]’mvisions for avoiding noise, odor, and lighting nuisances

I:]Buffering and fencing

i 'Compatibili(y with, and impact on, the immediately surronnding properties, neighborhood, or district

rj Yistial character

Ej(fonccpl Plao (sce checklist in sectiou 5)

[jAny other information with regard to the lot and neighboring lots or buildings that will be helpful in the review process

2.) Are you requesting zoning changes?**  Yes No

[f yes, fill in the fields immediately below:

Current Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

** Zoning change requests are $325

Village staff may determine that an escrow account is to be set up with the Villape Treasurer {o cover attorney, engineer, or planner fees,
Applicant/petitioner is hereby duly advised that the engincer and/or attorney or any professional assistance as deemed necessary by the Village of Twin
Lakes may be employed for this project, issue, or matter, Escrow money required front the applicant will be put into an account for use in the payment of
any professional fees and any balance will be returned within 45 days afier the matter is completed.

To accompany this application: $250,00 fee for Plan Comumission/Design Review appearance, additional fees and escrow money as noted below, and afl

required supporting documents, j i )
Ovwvner's Name (please print); 0 e ﬁ,(}l\ (‘/—0\ f"\’)/ l"d& AN L‘/’ &
/

Owner's Signature:

Applicant/Petitioner’s Natie (please print):

Applicant/Petitioner's Signature:

e G/ 39/




Existing Zoning: QQ«S P d’»l\‘z' & [

Metes & Bounds
Legal Description:

Review & Approval Checklists

i) Include the following information in the plans you will present to the Plan Commission/Design Review. 2 copies of the plans
must be submitted,

Submit the following plans and materials to the Building Tuspector for approval. All dimensions shown relating (o the location and size of the lot must be
based upon an actual survey. The lot and the Jocation of the existing or proposed building must be staked out on the ground before construction begins.
The Building Inspector's approval must be obtained at least 30 days prior to the next seheduled Plan Commission meeting. Plan Commission/Design
Review meets the fourth Wednesday of cach month at 6:30PM at the Village Hall, 108 E. Main Street, unless rescheduling is needed due to availability.
Review will not conmence until all of the following items have been submitted, Due notice of all hearings on Conditional Use Permit Applications in a
Floodtand District will be given to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) for review and comment. No action on such applications will
be taken for 30 days or uatil the DNR has made its recommendation, whichever comes first.

Next Plan Commission Date:

[::]Location, actual shape, and dimensions of the lot of the proposed or existing buildings aud accessory sturcture(s)
I::I'l‘hc tines within which the building will be crected, altered, or moved

Dlixis!ing and/for intended use of each building or part of a building

D'l‘he number of families the building is intended to accommodate

D'Typc of business, if applicable

E:]Hnurs of operation, if applicable

[:]Oi‘f street parking and loading areas

Dﬁxis(ing and proposed highway access or restrictions thereto

[:]Tm ffic

DHigh water clevations and floodway and foodplain boundaries




4.) Required Fees

Plan Conuission/Design Review Appearance Fee (Village Code 3.06.010 (D), | & 2):

Zoning Change Request Fee, $325 if applicable (Municipal Code 17.44.050):

Escrow, as required by Village Administrator and Building Inspector:

Total Amount Due:

Developer's Agreement Reguired? Yes Ne

Checks shall be made payable to Village of Twin Lakes

5.) Concept Plan Checklist
[jNamc, address, and telephone number of developer, engineer, and architect
D!ixis(ing and proposcd zoning districts and fand uses
[::Il’lan must be drawn to a recognized engineering scale with graphic scale and north arrow
DNcighhorhood sketch plan (il required, consult with Building Inspector regarding your specific project)

E]szﬂnl of existing and probable future development of the area in question

[ ] IHO\\’ the proposed development will relate to the surrounding arca

$ 250.00

DCouccpluui building layouts and parking arcas for all uses (other than single-family residential development)

DH’ available, artist renderings of structures and facilities and floor plans (other than single-family residential development)

[:]Idemify existing and proposed zoning districts and land uses
| IProposcd conceptual landscaping (other than single~-family residential development)
l:]/\cccss and internal traffic movement

[:]Topngmphic contours at two-foot intervals

Dﬁxisting and proposed public and private street Jayout pattern and all existing and proposed roads to be named (cannot be similar to

existing road names)

[jl‘ol or parcel layoul, existing and proposed; including arcas and dimensions for each

Numbcr of dwelling units per acre

Ejl,auds reserved or dedicated for streets, parks, playgrounds, and other public purposes

[:]Existing and proposed sanitary and stormwater management, utility and drainage casements, and erosion/sediment control

[:]Signiﬁcanl entvironmental features including navigable waters, wetlands, floodlands, and woodlands

I::]Vicinily sketch showing adjacent subdivisions and boundaries of unsubdivided land




s

1916"

27I6ll

35!6"

43'6"

54"

79 68 56' 44 30 20 > CONFIGURATION
ag J . . 2 ( : :
= - - < . 54"

! G F = F F F F s - d]
b | A
\-‘
Cl| ¢ 45'6"
7 k_]
» HIH
D(| ¢ 316"
| =
A }2'6'-
|
|| H
( 9
¢ || H W
L Ell» 5
F
! L 1 B —_[1 H G £ 3 — — et g
& 2‘2. 34 a3 54 66" 78 s



Zoning Permit Application
Village of Twin Lakes

105 E Main Street - PO Box 1024
Twin Lakes, Wi 53181
Phone: 262-977-7719 Fax: 262-333-3286

Request:

Please check all that apply. Date application was received:

[ JResidential Principal Use 1 or 2 Family $50.00
[_JResidential Addition $30.00

["]Residential Accessory Use $25.00

[JFence $65.00

[1Deck $25.00

[_1Swimming Pool $4.00/$1000.00 Valuation - $60.00 minimum
[ 1Commercial Principal Use (includes multi-family) $100.00
] Commercial Addition $70.00

[ Commercial Accessory Use $25.00 Fee Paid: -
M Other: Fee: -

Please answer all applicable. Missing or incomplete information may deem this application “incomplete,”
delaying or prohibiting a review.

Owner’s Name: Ou‘«ié‘)méL Faﬂn'z)/ F@rm 4L CPhone No.: 9502 ” 3.7«;? 09 r)q
Mailing Address: __ A ¢ 00 AQQ’,»M‘WAJ /Qo/ Tutn Af‘ ZM WT 5’3/3/

Applicant's Name: ﬂ.(7u,ﬂ 0:‘6%1‘«&/}\ Phone No. __d - 332 -0G%9
2 ) ~ .
Mailing Address: _ 20 §0  Povdpund  Aof Jun babes W< 5315
Physical Address of Site: @ 00 RH/I\M end 'Q'j Tax Parcel No: 96” H-19. ;0(’/ - /(}O(
Subdivision Name: Lot No. Block No. __ -
Current Zoning of Site: R‘QST, C,/[)/\ ]l',‘u I Current Overlay Districts of Site:
e Y
Proposed type of structure; ﬂ(?/‘t /ﬁ’(/l.'/(/\‘/\w ( sS4 ' X 539 >
Proposed use of structure or site: AN pre [ /’)ﬂ\S A g
Lot Area ___sq.ft. Proposed Bldg. / Structure Footpr/int Area %‘ Z 5 a: sq. ft.
Existing Building Coverage on Site: % Proposed %
Existing Impervious Surface Coverage on Site: % Proposed %
Proposed Setbacks: Front Rear Left Right
Proposed Building Height M . S{L/e, W< //S
Applicant's Signature: Date:
OFFICE USE ONLY:
PERMIT FEES: PERMIT ISSUED BY:

Permit $

Admin Fee $ Name: Date: ]

Other $

Total $ Tel: Permit No.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL:

PAGE: 1|1



6/13/24, 11:34 AM 2000 Richmond Rd - Google Maps

Google Maps 2000 Richmond Rd 0i+d “

Imagery ©2024 Airbus, Maxar Technologies, Map data ©2024 50 ft

2000 Richmond Rd
® ®
Directions Save Nearby Send to Share

phone

© 2000 Richmond Rd, Twin Lakes, Wi 53181

. : «  GP76+4W Twin Lakes, Wisconsin

At this place

https://www.google.com/maps/place/2000+Richmond+Rd,+Twin+Lakes, +WI+53181/@42.5124134,-88.2898675,162m/data=!3m1!1e3!14m6!3m5!1s0x...  1/2



6/13/24, 11:34 AM 2000 Richmond Rd - Google Maps

Country Christmas Trees
5.0 (3)
Christmas tree farm

https://www.google.com/maps/place/2000+Richmond+Rd,+Twin+Lakes,+WI+53181/@42.5124134,-88.2898675,162m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m6!3m5!1s0x...  2/2



6/26/24, 10:49 AM Property Summary Report

Search powered by
[
Kenosha County Property Information ijGCS
Web Portal - Property Summary List Lobs D Voo ot
Copyright combit® Gmb1|;
1991-20

Property: 86-4-119-304-1001

lax Year Prop Type Parcel Number Municipality Property Addres: Billing Address
| | 'DIEDRICH FAMILY
2024 v 86-4-119-304- | 186 - VILLAGE OF TWIN FARM LLC
| Redl Bstate | 456, | LAKES 2000 RICHMOND RD | 5609 RIGHMOND RD
| ' TWIN LAKES Wi 53181

‘Tax Year Legend: ‘ﬂ; = owes prior year taxes (¥ = not assessed ($) = not taxed Delinquent Current
Summary
Parcel #: | 86-4-119-304-1001
| Alt. Parcel #: 8641193041001
' Parcel Status: | Current Description
Creation Date: 1 1/1/1994
Historical Date:
Acres: | 66.980
Zoning:

Merty ; Ses
Primary & | Address
2000 RICHMOND RD TWIN LAKES 53181-9770

Name | Status | Ownership Type Interest
DIEDRICH FAMILY FARM LLC CURRENT OWNER
DIEDRICH, RICHARD FORMER OWNER

No Parent Parcels were found

No Child Parcels were found

o R " i 45 oy
\ /i d | eaal Dececy MO
¥ ial i Ul DesCripuor

(See recorded documents for a complete legal description)

THAT PT OF SE 1/4 SEC 30 T 1 R 19 E OF HWY EXC S 330 FT THEREOF AND EXC FOR HWY EX V 786 P 569 ALSO EXC CSM # 508 ALSO EXC
| CSM #1533 V 1476 P561 1992 66.96 AC (PT 86-4-119-304-1000-1) DOC #1794787

f hiis 1 1o 7O Dranartv Dacerrinti
FUDRIIC Land surve FToperty vesCripiions

Primary, Section &4 Town Range Qtr40 Qtr160 Gov Lot Block/Condo Bidg Type # Plat

1 30 01N 19E SE | ‘ | METES AND BOUNDS
Code & | Description | Category,

https://propertyinfo.kenoshacounty.org/PropertySummaryReport.aspx 1/3



6/26/24, 10:49 AM

| ' KENOSHA COUNTY

| LocAL ’

4627-G ~ RANDALL CONSOLD SCH DIST

' 6545-H | WILMOT UNION HIGH SCHOOL
10600 | GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

! ~ LBRARY '
18030 | TWIN LAKES MANAGEMENT

Associated Properiies

No Associétéd properties \,Nére found

GIS Map

Building Information
Buildings
Assessments

Assessment Summary

Estimated Fair Market Value: 0
Assessment Ratio: 0.0000
Legal Acres: 66.980

2024 valuations

i Class ?
' G4 - AGRICULTURAL |
| G5 - UNDEVELOPED LAND i
| G7-OTHER ' i
' ALL CLASSES ’,

2023 valuations

Class |
| G4 - AGRICULTURAL ;
| G5-UNDEVELOPEDLAND |
| G7-OTHER - ]
| ALL CLASSES i

https://propertyinfo.kenoshacounty.org/PropertySummaryReport.aspx

Property Summary Report

Acres i
57.980 |
4.000 |
© 5.000

66.980

Acres ‘
57.980
4.000
5.000
66.980 |

' OTHER DISTRICT
' OTHER DISTRICT
' REGULAR SCHOOL

~ UNION HIGH SCHOOL
| TECHNICAL COLLEGE
| OTHER DISTRICT

| LAKE REHABILITATION

| Default Map

o p——

Land i Improvements '

0 ' 0

0 0

0| 0

0 0
7 Lahdi e ~ Improvements |
11300 | - 0
2000 | | 0
104400 | - 631100 |
117700 | 631100

Total!
0
0
0
0

Total f
11300
2000 |

735500 |

748800 |

2/3



Va 5/8* CDX PLYWD WEBBING

| exs8 TOP
CHORD

10 PLY X 374 GLU-LAM
BOTTOM CHORD

4/12 PITCH













B
.




	Plan Commission 8.14.2024 Agenda
	Complete Water Solutions Application
	Diedrich Family Farm CUP Application



